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SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Gerry,

Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Wednesday, January 29, 2025 2:10 PM
CLARK Gerald E ' WRD
SKAUG Jonnine L' WRD; Bob Neathamer
RE: Rogue Valley Manor- Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Follow up
Completed

Thank you again for your time and discussions this morning!

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, January 29, 2025 2:07 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Cc: SKAUG Jennine L * WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregbn.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: RE: RogueValley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Nathan,

Thank you foryour timeearlier today to discuss theClaim requirements for permit R-12053.

As we discussed, thefocus of the Claim should be limited to the reservoirs. You do not need to discuss or describe
the otherwater rights that exist on the lands controlled by RogueValley Manor.

Should you have any additional questions, pleasefeel freeto contact me.

Have a great afternoon!

Gerry

GeryClark
Oregon Water Resources Department
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division
725 Summer Street NE,SuiteA Salem, OR 97301 1 Phone 503-979-9103

From: CLARKGerald E WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:12 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
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Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L' WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: RE: RogueValley Manor- Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Great!

I have you onmy calendar.

GeryCark
ProgramAnalyst, Certificate Section, Water Right Services Division I Phone 503-979-9103

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:10 PM
To: CLARKGerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Cc: SKAUG JennineLWRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: RE: RogueValley Manor- Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Tomorrowat 7amworks for me!

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: CLARKGerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:09 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L ' WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: RogueValley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Nathan,

I have a meetingfrom 8 to 8:30.

I am available between 7:00 and 8:00 aswell as after8:30 (8:30-11:00).

Of the times above, is there onethat willwork for you?

Gerry

GeryCark
Oregon Water Resources Department
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, WaterRight Services Division
725 SummerStreet NE, SuiteA Salem, OR 97801 I Phone 503-979-9103

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:05 PM
To: CLARKGerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water._oregon.gOy>; Bob Neathamer <b0b@neatbamer.com>
Cc: SKAUG JonnineLWRD<Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

2

a



Hi Gerry,

Noworries, thank you forthe responseand additional info!

Do you havetime to discuss the project overthe phone tomorrowmorning at Barn?

Respectfully,

Nathan Rut, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2025 2:00 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>; Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Cc: SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD <Jonnine.L_.SKAUG@water_oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: RogueValley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Nathan,

Sorry forthe delayed response.

I have talked this permit overwith Jonnine. Below are my comments and responses toyour questions:

If the Manor does not intend to claim reservoir 3 (0.2 acre feet), please referencethis in the variations section of
the Claim. Based on your description, it sounds they have abandoned the reservoir.

Based on your description, it sounds like the Manor utilizes reservoirs 1 (6.1 acre feet) and 2(2.6 acrefeet) for
aesthetics underthis permit aswell as usingthe reservoirs as a component (bulge) of their delivery system for
their irrigation system. This is not a problem as long as the storage in the reservoirs does not exceed thevolumes
authorized by the permit outside of the irrigation season. If the volume rises above the capacityof the individual
reservoirs, that waterwould thewater they are bulging. TheWatermasterwould be the best person totalkwith to
confirm the limits for using a bulge.

As formovingforward, if thewaterwas timely stored and the conditions weretimely met, you can certainly move
forwardwith the Claim.

I plan to be availabletomorrow (Wednesday) if you have any items that youwould like to discuss further.

Have a great afternoon and evening!

Gerry

GerryClark
Oregon Water Resources Department
Program Analyst, Certificate Section, WaterRight Services Division
725SummerStreet NE, SuiteA Salem, OR 97301 [Phone 503-979-9103

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer_com>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 4:19 PM
To: SKAUG JonnineLWRD <Jonnine.L_.SKAUG@water.oreon.goy>
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Cc: CLARK Gerald E * WRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: RogueValley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Hi Jonnine,

Thanks for reaching out.

I ended upgetting a kickback from that address since it was incorrect. I ended upforwarding a copy of the original
email to gerald.e.clark@water.oregon.gov which seemed to go through okay.

Sounds good about next week. I will keep an eye out for your response.

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: SKAUG Jonnine LWRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2025 4:14 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Cc: CLARK GeraldEWRD <Gerald.E.CLARK@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: RE: Rogue Valley Manor- Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Hi Nathan,

I am not sure if Gerry sawthis because his email is different thenwhat you have, but I will set up a time next week
to talk to Gerry about this and get back to you.

Thank you,
Jonnine Skaug

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:10 AM
To: Gerry Clark (clarkge@wrd.state.or.us) <clarkge@wrd.state.or.us>; SKAUG Jonnine L WRD
<Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Cc: Bob Neathamer <bob@neathamer.com>
Subject: Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053

Good morningGerry and Jonnine,

I hopeyou are both doingwell!

This office has been retained by RogueValley Manor (a retirement community) to complete a Claim of Beneficial
Use application and mapfor the subject permit (copy attached). The COBU applicationwas prompted by Rogue
Valley Manor in responseto the attached letterfrom OWRD dated December22, 2023. In preparation of the
mapping (a preliminary copy is attached for reference) and per correspondencewith thefacilities manager, it has
been brought to our attention that the current use differs fromthe permit terms. The following is a summary of the
existingsystem and use:

4
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Three reservoirs were originally constructed; however, Reservoir #3 is no longer in use and is not intended to be
used forthe foreseeable future. The reservoirs were existing prior to the permit issuance in 1996 (the facilities
manager believes the reservoirs were originally constructed in 1992 and were originally filled via another water
source-possibly on-site wells). Water is diverted from an 18 inch inlet with a fish screen vault in Bear Creek
which is diverted by a submersible pump to an inlet in Reservoir #2. A canal (waterfall I creek feature) connects
Reservoir #1 to Reservoir#2. Water is then pumped from Reservoir #1 via a 15inch inlet with a fish screen to a 10
inch irrigation mainline which feeds several smaller distribution pipes ranging in size from 2-1/2 inches to 6inches,
being dispersed for irrigation purposes. There are two booster pumps installed in the delivery system. One of
which is used for fire suppression. The original PODwas relocated around 2015 due to a construction project for
Interstate 5.

Based on topography from our office, the volume calculations for the reservoir capacities exceed those reported
on the permit. However, there is a system in place that is able to automatically discharge water from the
reservoirs back to BearCreek via a depth probe that can be set to a desired depth.

The irrigation system is normally running from March to November, and the water level in the reservoirs are
consistently maintained throughout the watering season. We do not currently have average volumes used for a
typical season/year.

It is the understanding of this office that the permit only allows water to be appropriated during December 1 •1

through March 30 and only for a total volume of 8.9 acre-feet per year.

What your thoughts regarding the project, recommendations on moving forward and options for the client?

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thank you!

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

5



SKAUG Jonnine L * WRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Wednesday, January 22, 2025 11:10 AM
Gerry Clark (clarkge@wrd.state.or.us); SKAUG Jonnine L' WRD
Bob Neathamer
Rogue Valley Manor - Application R-72484, Permit R-12053
2025-01-22_COBU map_PRELIM.pdf; OWRD Letter.pdf; Permit R-12053.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Good morning Gerry and Jonnine,

I hope you are both doing well!

This office has been retained by Rogue Valley Manor (a retirement community) to complete a Claim of Beneficial
Use application and map for the subject permit (copy attached). The COBU application was prompted by Rogue
Valley Manor in response to the attached letter from OWRD dated December 22, 2023. In preparation of the
mapping (a preliminary copy is attached for reference) and per correspondence with the facilities manager, it has
been brought to our attention that the current use differs from the permit terms. The following is a summary of the
existing system and use:

Three reservoirs were originally constructed; however, Reservoir#3 is no longer in use and is not intended to be
used forthe foreseeable future. The reservoirs were existing prior to the permit issuance in 1996 (the facilities
manager believes the reservoirs were originally constructed in 1992 and were originally filled via anotherwater
source-possibly on-site wells). Water is diverted from an 18 inch inlet with a fish screen vault in Bear Creek
which is diverted by a submersible pump to an inlet in Reservoir #2. A canal (waterfall/ creek feature) connects
Reservoir#1 to Reservoir#2. Water is then pumped from Reservoir#1 via a 15 inch inlet with a fish screen to a 1 O
inch irrigation mainline which feeds several smaller distribution pipes ranging in size from 2-1/2 inches to 6 inches,
being dispersed for irrigation purposes. There are two booster pumps installed in the delivery system. One of
which is used for fire suppression. The original POD was relocated around 2015 due to a construction project for
Interstate 5.

Based on topography from our office, the volume calculations for the reservoir capacities exceed those reported
on the permit. However, there is a system in place that is able to automatically discharge water from the
reservoirs back to Bear Creek via a depth probe that can be set to a desired depth.

The irrigation system is normally running from March to November, and the water level in the reservoirs are
consistently maintained throughout the watering season. We do not currently have average volumes used for a
typical season/year.

It is the understanding of this office that the permit only allowswater to be appropriated during December 1"
through March 30" and only for a totalvolume of 8.9 acre-feet per year.

What your thoughts regarding the project, recommendations on moving forward and options forthe client?

Please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. Thankyou!

Respectfully,

1



Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869
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SKAUG Jonnine L *WRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Wednesday, January 8, 2025 10.05 AM
SKAUG Jonnine L' WRD
RE: Application R-72484 (RogueValley Manor)
COBU_537_409_Reservoir.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

Good morning Jonnine,

We areputtingthe final touches on the Claim of Beneficial Use Mapfor the subject application and just wanted to
make surewe have the correct application form. According tothe permit, there is a total of 8.9 acre-feet allowed
for storage each year. Does this mean that theClaim of Beneficial Usefor Reservoirs storing less than 9.2 acre­
feet permitted underORS 537.409 form can be used? I attached a copy oftheform for reference.

Thank you!

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: SKAUG Jonnine L' WRD <Jonnine.L.SKAUG@water.oregon.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:39 PM
To: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Subject: Application R-72484 (Rogue Valley Manor)

Hi Nathan,

I talked with Gerry a bit ago and we will need a new Claim map to be submitted along with the Claim for the above
application. I have attached the Claim form and a copy of the permit.

If you need anything else or have any otherquestions please let me know.

Thank you,

Jonnine Skaug
Certificate Specialist
Water Rights Services Division
OregonWater Resources Dept
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem OR 97301

Phone: 503-979-3943
Fax: 503-986-0901

1
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SKAUG Jonnine L WRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

MILLER Tonya L' WRD
Wednesday, July 24, 2024 2:18 PM
SKAUG Jonnine L *WRD
FW: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor)
Final Proof_G-13414 &R-12053.pdf

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Follow up
Flagged

Hi Jennine,
I let Mr. Ruf know I was forwarding you his email. I'm hoping this one will be simple. It looks like they had a 60 Day
Letter in December of 2023. Hopefully, the Final Proof will be all that's needed. Let me know if there is anything I
can help with.

Thanks,

rJ'onya £. 'Jv!.i[[er I Water Rights Support

Water Resources Department I 725 Summer St. NE, Suite A I Salem, Oregon 97301
Pll: (503) 979-9983 I Fax: (503) 986-0901
Email: Tonya.L.Miller@water.Oregon.gov

4$di»uth4fwe RA.

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1:07 PM
To: MILLER Tonya L * WRD <tonya.l.miller@water.or
Subject: FW: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor) ± L '""'"' " \ --(KY DH-\4laI You don't often get email from nathan@neathamec.com \\")___Gfffi -b._)
roe. LTora
I am following up on the inquiry below. Please let'. 0,~~

• rl@tu otters
Iha4r(Ken

From: Nathan Ruf
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:13 PM
To: tonya.l.miller@water.oregon.gov
Subject: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Maner)

Hi Tonya,

My name is Nathan Ruf, I work at Neathamer Surveying, Inc. here in Medford, Oregon. We were contacted by the
Rogue Valley Manor regarding a notice letter they received from you requesting to complete a COBU and Final

1



SKAUG Jonnine L WRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

MILLER Tonya L WRD
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
Letter in December of 2023. Hopefully, the Final Proofwill be all that's needed. Let me know ifthere is anything I
can help with.

Thanks,

Tonya £. Miller t water Rights Support

Water Resources Department 1 725 Summer St. NE, Suite A I Salem, Oregon 97301
Ph: (503) 979-9983 I Fax: (503) 986-0901
Email: Tonya.L.Miller@water.Oregon.gov

From: Nathan Ruf <nathan@neathamer.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 24, 2024 1.07 PM
To: MILLER Tonya L ' WRD <tonya.l.miller@water.oregon.gov>
Subject: FW: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor)

~ You don't often get email from nathan@neathamer.com. Learn why this Is important

Hi Tonya,

I am following up on the inquiry below. Please let me know if you have any questions.

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

From: Nathan Ruf
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2024 1:13 PM
To: tonya.l.miller@water.oregon.gov
Subject: Permit R-12053 (Rogue Valley Manor)

Hi Tonya,

My name is Nathan Ruf, I work at Neathamer Surveying, Inc. hereinMedford, Oregon. Wewere contacted by the
Rogue Valley Manor regarding a notice letter they received from you requesting tocomplete a COBU and Final

1



Proof Map. Going through OWRD's records, I found a Final Proof Map that appears to be associated with the
permit in question. Please find a copy of said map attached herein for reference.

I just wanted to touch base to make sure we have a clear understanding of any applications and associated fees
required to perfect the water right and to confirm if the found map satisfies the mapping requirement for the
associated permit.

Thank you and please let me know if you have any questions or need additional information.

Respectfully,

Nathan Ruf, CFM
SeniorAssociate
NeathamerSurveying, Inc.
541-732-2869

2



SKAUG Jonnine L WRD

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi Nathan,

SKAUG Jonnine L' WRD
Tuesday, August 27, 2024 3:39 PM
nathan@neathamer.com
Application R-72484 (Rogue Valley Manor)
COBU_Form_Reservoir.pdf; Permit for App R-72484.pdf

l talked with Gerry a bit ago and we will need a new Claim map to be submitted along with the Claim for the above
application. I have attached the Claim form and a copy of the permit.

If you need anything else or have any other questions please let me know.

Thank you,

Jonnine Skaug
Certificate Specialist
Water Rights Services Division
Oregon Water Resources Dept
725 Summer Street NE, Suite A
Salem OR 97301

Phone: 503-979-3943
Fax: 503-986-0901
www.Oregon.goy/OWRD

Integrity I Service I Technical Excellence I Teamwork I Forward-Looking

Teleworking Monday- Thursday 7am to 5:30pm (in office every other Thursday)
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Mailing List for 60-Day Letter
Application: R-72484

Permit: R-12053

Permit Holder(s):

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD OR 97504

Copies Mailed

y T
(STAFF)

on: 2:21.2023
(DATE)

ls the Permit Holder(s) of record currently identified as a landowner of any tax lots involved as confirmed
by the
County records? YES

Copies of 60 Day Letter to be sent to Permit Holder(s] and following:

1. Watermaster District #13 (auto email}
2. File

Other persons to receive copies:

1 .



Water Resources Department
NorthMall Office Building
725 Summer St NE, Suite A

Salem, OR 97301-1266
Phone: 503-986-0900

NOTE: For water rights information and usefulforms, please see our web site at Fax: 503-986-0904
www.oregon.gov/OWRD www.Oregon.gov / OWRD

Certified mail number 7022 3330 0000 2824 9115
Return receipt requested

December 22, 2023

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

Reference: Application R-72484, PermitR-12053

Dear Permit Holder:

This letter is in regard to yourwater use permit as referenced above. Your permit required you to complete the
development of yourwater use by October 1, 1999.

In order for the Department to consider issuance of a certificate ofwater right, you are required by law to hire a
certified water right examiner to prepare and submit a claim of beneficial use that includes a final proof survey
map of the development. The map and claim of beneficial usewere to have been submitted to our Department
within one year of October 1, 1999. The fee for submitting a claim of beneficial use is $230.00. Please see the
enclosed 'Resource Sheet' for our current database of CWRE's.

If you are not finished with the development of your permi t, you need to file an application for an extension of
time to complete your development. The fee for filing an extension of time is $780.00. Please see the enclosed
'Resource Sheet' to access the extension of time form.

In the event that you are no longer using water as allowed by this permi t, you should cancel itso thatwe may clear
our records. Please see the enclosed 'Resource Sheet' to access the cancellation form, if you are interested in this
option.

If you have not submitted either a Claim of Beneficial Use or a request for an extension of time for your
permit within 60 days ofthe date of this letter (March 1, 2024) the Department may issue a Final Order to
cancel your permit without further notice. If the Department issues a Final Order to cancel your permit,
and you request reconsideration of the final order and reinstatement of your permit, there is a $610.00
reinstatement fee that is charged in addition to the claim of beneficial use or extension of time fee.

Should you have any questions, please contact Liller@ on.gov, the address above orby
telephone at 503-979-9983. Email is the best wa

Sincerely,

uy.U
Tonya Miller
Backlog Reduction Caseworker

Enclosures (1)
cc: File

0WRD Watermaster District13

Tina Kotek,Governor

Oregon



Please visit our Departmenfswebs~te atwww.oregon.gov/owrd to ~~~.ate the following
informationand forms: · ·

. .

VoluntaryCancellation ofaPermit . . . .
Whenever the owner of apermitwishesto cancel apermit due toinability to d~v~op· thepermitor the

·. permit isno longerusab1e for anyreason, theownermiay:cancelthep_ermit.bysubi:rdtting~form.to .
.authorize the cancellation of a permit. · ·

Additional :informationand links to theforms are available at
www,ore&on,gov/owrd/programs/Wate±Rights/~ t.apx-. ' . . . . . . . ' .

• Hor questions relatedtoV~lunta:ry'C1a:hcellaticfu: of aPer,it, contactMaryBjorkbyphone at
503-979.-9895 or ?.Y email atMary,R.Bjorkwater.Oregon.go

A~ylicatlonforp·emut iExteruiicin ofTime .
AnExtension o f Tim e is aprocess inwhlchth e D e p a.rtrn.ent car approve additionaltiine f o r a permit ·
holder top.erfect ihebeneficialuse ·ofwatet~ authorizedbythe permitAnExtensionofTimemaybe
approved ifthe perriitholderhas ~ernonstrated,~easima;!?le~g<:,nce_:in dev.1GiJ?:in.&~~-b~ep.c;ia;E~~-pf.

· water as a\1.thorn.ed ¥£lder thepe:crnit andtheDepartmentcan find good cause to do so. Each: . ·
Application is reviewedon a case-by-casebasis.An'[xtensionofTirriemayprovide fhe ability fora

· . p~holderto~d_fheir comp~etion:-0fc_onsl:rci.ctim1: da~ (B-date) and coµtplete a!lplicatl.on ofwater .
date ( C ~ dat e ) . · · ·

. . .

• Additional.info:rmationand links to the for:tns a:ce available at:. · · 0 ...

wwwe.oregon.gory/ord/programs/Water±ighits/Permits/Egres/Extension.apx
• Iorquestionsrelatedto Extensors'or1fie,c6rta±JeffreyPierceaniypi6ne kisss79is2i3or»y

. email atJefftey.n~,.;,:~ . ' .

·. Assignments . . . . . . .
AnAssignmentis a £annal F!ocess ;to change tb,e.:i:iame of theholder of an application,permit, limited
license, transfer,permitamendment or groundwaterre~a1:i0ri~ (ie.,.riop.-p.~ecte!f.,non­
ce.rtiflcared riglj.ts). Thisprocess issimilar to changingthename on :fire title of a car. AnAssignment
ensures thattheDepartmentknowswhothewater~ghtrec<;ttdbelongs to.andwhowillbe·:tesp~le
forfina]izjng: the right . · • ·· . . ·

. . .·
. . . .

. 'Additional information andlinks t:o·{heforms are available at:
· www.oreeon.gov/owrd/programs/gte±Rights/P~ult4gpx
•. Forquestionsrelated toAssignments,contact MaryBjork.byphone at,503979-9895 orby emailat
... Mimx-E,Bjork@wa:ler~oreion,gjJ¥ . : .• . . ·. ·. . : . . . . . . . . . . .
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Self-CertificationForm (for qualifving.AftemateReview'reservoirs•·only)
·Certain qualifying reservoir permits allow thepennit holderto self-certifytheir reservoir permit. Foi•a
-reservoirpermitto qualify for this process; the reservoirmustmeet each of the follo-win.g cri~a: ·

1.) Thepermitwasissuedunderthe auihm;ity of ORS537.409;and
2) No secondarypermit existsfor theuse ofwater stored in the reservoir; and
3) 'The devel.9ped-_capacity o_fth~reservoir is less than9.2 acre-feet; arid

. 4) Thewaterwas storedby the date required inthepe:a:nit
Additional :i:hformaiion andlinks to the forms are.available at:. . . . .. .
www.oregon.go/owrd/programs/Ha~ghts/Cert/Pages/deltaspx

• To locate the Claimforin, follow the above link; click on ;'Forms"; ~dnexton "Claims ofBeneficial
Use forReservoirs (storingless than 9.2 acre-feetpermittedunderORS 537.409)'

• For questions relai:ed to SelfCertification of a qualifying reservoir, piease call the staff-member.
identified on the letteryou received.

· Find a CertifiedWaterRightBxattriners (CWRE)
CWREs are engineers, surveyots, and registered geologists who havepassed a certificaq.on to perform.
waterrightrelated functions including thepreparation of Claims ofBeneficialUse (COBU). TheCOBU is

· both a report that ~escr.ibes the ext-entto which theuse authorized under thepermithas peen developed
and amap that identifieswhere theuse andpointof diversion orwell is located. In addition, theCOBU
describeshow conditions havebeen timely complied with. · .

Additional information and linkstothe forms are available at:. . .
ww.oregon.gov/owrd/programs/WateRights/Cert/Pages/dealt.aspx ·

• To locat"e a CWRE, follow the above link and click on"Find a CWRE"
a '

• For questions telatedto locating aCWR, contactthe Departmentat503-986-0900;andthen select2
for Customer Service Stili · ·

ReimbursementAuthorityProgramIor Certificates
ReimbursementAuthority isaprogram thatprovides the Department the ability to enterinto a
voluntary agreementwith an applicantfur expeditedtheprocessing of theClain:{ ofBeneficialUse.,. . . . ..
Under such an agreem~the applicantpays the cqstfor expedited servicesnototherwise available.

. . . . . .
Additi.cmal info:rmatio:n and links fo the forms are availableat
https://www.orego.gov/iwrd/programs/W aterRights/RA/Pages/Certificate.spx

. .
Fo:r questions related toexpediting the reviewofyour Claim ofBenef:ieial Use-ftu:ough the
ReimbursementAuthorityProgram, contactKerryKavanaghbyphone at503-979-3208 orby email at

. Kerry.L.Kavanagh@wat er.oregon.gov
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RESERVOIR APPLICATION
ROGUE VALLEY MANOR

NOTE: MAP IS FOR THE INTENDED PURPOSE
OF RESERVOIR APPLICATION AND DOES
NOT INTEND TO DIMENSION PROPERTY OR
OWNERSHIP LINES.



STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY OF JACKSON

PERMIT TO STORE THE PUBLIC WATERS

THIS PERMIT rs HEREBY ISSUED TO

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OREGON 97504

(541) 773-7411

The specific limits for the use are listed below along with conditions
of use.

APPLICATION FILE NUMBER: R-72484

SOURCE OF WATER: BEAR CREEK, A TRIBUTARY OF ROGUE RIVER

STORAGE FACILITY: THREE UNNAMED RESERVOIRS

PURPOSE OR USE OF THE STORED WATER: AESTHETICS

VOLUME OF USE: 8.9 ACRE-FEET (AF), EACH YEAR, BEING 6.1 AF IN
RESERVOIR #1, 2.6 AF IN RESERVOIR #2, AND 0.2 AF IN RESERVOIR #3

WATER MAY BE APPROPRIATED FOR STORAGE DURTNG THE PERIOD: DECEMBER 1
THROUGH MARCH 30

DATE OF PRIORITY: JUNE 24, 1992

The area submerged by Reservoir #l, when full, will be 1.3 acres and the
maximum depth of water will be 11.0 feet. The maximum height of the dam
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

The area submerged by Reservoir #2, when full, will be 0.8 acre and the
maximum depth of water will be 11.0 feet. The maximum height of the dam
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

The area submerged by Reservoir #3, when full, will be 0.2 acre and the
maximum depth of water will be 11.0 feet. The maximum height of the darn
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

DAM LOCATION: NE 1/4 SW 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1/4, SECTION 32, T37S, RIW, W.M.

THE AREA TO BE SUBMERGED BY THE RESERVOIR IS LOCATED AS FOLLOWS:

TOWNSHIP 37

NE 1/4 SW 1/4
NW 1/4 SE 1/4
SE 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 32

SOUTH, RANGE 1

RESERVOIR #1
RESERVOIR #2
RESERVOIR #3

WEST, W.M.

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department PERMIT R-12053
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Measurement recording and reporting conditions:

A. The Director may require the permittee to install a meter or
other suitable measuring device as approved by the Director.
If the Director notifies the permittee to install a meter or
other measuring device, the permittee shall install such
device within the period stated in the notice. Such
installation period shall not be less than 90 days unless
special circumstances warrant a shorter installation period.
Once installed, the permittee shall maintain the meter or
measuring device in good working order and shall allow the
watermaster access to the meter or measuring device. The
Director may provide an opportunity for the permittee to
submit alternative measuring procedures for review and
approval.

B. The Director may require the permittee to keep and maintain a
record of the amount (volume) of water used and may require
the permittee to report water use on a periodic schedule as
established by the Director. In addition, the Director may
require the permittee to report general water use information,
the periods of water use and the place and nature of use of
water under the permit. The Director may provide an
opportunity for the permittee to submit alternative reporting
procedures for review and approval.

The permittee shall install, maintain, and operate fish screening to
prevent fish from entering the proposed diversion. The permittee shall
also install a fishway at the obstruction that will provide adequate
upstream and downstream passage for fish. The required screens and
fishways are to be in place, functional, and approved by Oregon
Department of Fish and Wildlife before diversion of any water.

STANDARD CONDITIONS

The storage of water allowed herein is subject to the installation and
maintenance of a fully functional conduit/gate assembly having a minimum
diameter of 8 inches.

Failure to comply with any of the provisions of this permit may result
in action including, but not limited to, restrictions on the use, civil
penalties, or cancellation of the permit.

This permit is for the beneficial use of water without waste. The water
user is advised that new regulations may require the use of best
practical technologies or conservation practices to achieve this end.

By law, the land use associated with this water use must be in
compliance with statewide land-use goals and any local acknowledged
land-use plan.

I
I

ll

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department PERMIT R-12053
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The use of water allowed herein may be made only at times when
sufficient water is available to satisfy all prior rights, including
prior rights for maintaining instream flows.

The Director finds that the proposed use(s) of water described by this
permit, as conditioned, will not impair or be detrimental to the public
interest.

Actual construction work shall begin within one year from permit
issuance and shall be completed on or before October 1, 1998. The
reservoir shall be filled and complete application of the stored water
to the use shall be made on or before October 1, 1999.

Issued October \0, 1996

±sea..
Water Resources Department

Application R-72484
Basin 15

Water Resources Department
volume 3 BEAR CREEK AND MISC.

PERMIT R-12053
District 14



Oregon Water Resources Department
Water Rights Division

Water Rights Application
Number R-72484

Final Order

Application History

On June 24, 1992, ROGUE VALLEY MANOR submitted an application to
the Department for a water use permit. The Department issued a
Proposed Final Order on July 30, 1996. The protest period closed
September 13, 1996, and no protest was filed.

The proposed use would not impair or be detrimental to the public
interest.

Order

Application R-72484 therefore is approved as proposed by the
Proposed Final Order, and Permit R-12053 is issued as limited by
the conditions proposed by the Proposed Final Order.

DATED October lO, 1996

.1%%±%s
Director

Appeal Rights

Under the provisions of ORS 183.484, the applicant may appeal this
order by filing a petition for review in the Circuit Court for
Marion County or the circuit court for the county in which the
applicant resides or has a principal business office. The petition
for review must be filed within bO days after the date this order
is served.



STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY OF JACKSON

PERMIT TO STORE THE PUBLIC WATERS

THIS PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO

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

VOLUME OF USE: 8.9 ACRE-FEET {AF), EACH YEAR, BEING 6.1 AF IN
RESERVOIR #1, 2.6 AF IN RESERVOIR #2, AND 0.2 AF IN RESERVOIR #3

WATER MAY BE APPROPRIATED FOR STORAGE DURING THE PERIOD: DECEMBER 1
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

DAM LOCATION: NE 1/4 SW 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1./4, SECTION 32, T37S, RlW, W.M.

THE AREA TO BE SUBMERGED BY THE RESERVOIR IS LOCATED AS FOLLOWS:

I

I

I
I

I

i

NE 1/4 SW 1/4
NW 1/4 SE 1/4
SE 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 32

TOWNSHIP 37 SOUTH, RANGE 1

RESERVOIR #1
RESERVOIR #2
RESERVOIR #3

WEST, W.M. I

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

II

I,,

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
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PAGE 3

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

..3%92.
Water Resources Department

Application R-72484
Basin 15

Water Resources Department
volume 3 BEAR CREEK AND MISC.

PERMIT R-12053
District 14
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Herb Mosgar

From: Shavon Haynes
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 20094:28 PM
To: Herb Mosgar
Subject: COBU for R-12053
Mr. Reliable,

I am working with ODFW on a project and a question about a fish screen came up. I was wondering if
you could send me a copy of the COBU and CWRE checklist for R-12053.
You could either fax it to me at 541 774-6187 or scan and email, which ever works best for you.

Thanks,

Shavon L. Haynes
Assistant Watermaster
942 SE 6th Street, Suite E
Grants Pass, Oregon 97526
(541) 471-2886 ext 225
Shayon.L.Haynes@wrd.state.or. us

9/17/2009



rmit:R 12053 ' http://apps2.wrd.state.or.us/apps/wr/wrinfo/wr_details.aspx?snp_id=32759

Water Right Information QueryResults
Contact Information Documents yesal scanned documents I tIII

Current contact information Application: R 72484

OWNER: p Received: 6/24/1992

I> ROGUE VALLEY MANOR permit: R 12053 document, paper map
1200 MIRA MAR AVE

I> Sianature: 10/10/1996MEDFORD, OR 97504

[Water Right Information PermitWorkflow
I> Action Date Result Completed By

Status: Non-Cancelled
Permit Issued 10/10/1996

County: Jackson I> View right with Web Mapping
File Folder Location: Salem

watermaster District; 13

Point(s) ofDiversion [ti
M POD 1- BEAR CREEK/RESERVOIR 1 > ROGUE RIVER

► POD 2 - BEAR CREEK/RESERVOIR2 > ROGUE RIVER

► POD 3- BEARCREEK/RESERVOIR 3 > ROGUE RIVER

oc>Iace(s) ofUse aaa rs aroui I t±II

Use - AESTHETICS (Primary); Priority Date: 6/24/1992

Water Right Genealogy Itri
No genealogy records available forthis waterright, try the family link below instead.

View Water Rights lo same Family

Help understanding and working with the Water Rights Information System

Report Errors with Water Right Data

Return to WRIS Query

9/16/2009 5:11 PM



L.J. FRIAR AND ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING LANO SURVEYORS

86WEST STH STREET
MEDFORD, OREGON97501

LARRYJ FRIAR
JMESE HIBBS

CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE AND SITE REPORT
Application # R-72484 & Permit # R-12053

INFORMATION: Permitee, Rogue Valley Manor
1200 Mira Mar Avenue
Medford, OR 97504
(541) 857-7777

RECEIVED
MAR 1 1 2002

WA7Enh. _DEPT,
SALEM. OREGON

PHONE/FAX
541-772-2782

SOURCES:

DIVERSION:

STORAGE
FACILITIES

SYSTEM:

BEAR CREEK, a tributary of the Pacific Ocean.

219' South 783' West of the SE corner of D.L.C. #50, in the SE 1/4 of Lhe
NW 1/4 of Sec. 20, T.37 S., R.I W., W.M.

rvoir 1 is l.3 acres with an average depth of
with an average depth of 3.25' . Reservoir 3 is
acre with an average depth of 1.0'.

From t f~3 Z-- ar Creek, which is also used to transmit
irrigj from the Medford Irrigation District, water is
pumpe1 . Water flows through reservoir 3 and returns
to Bez nage pipe. Water in reservoirs 1 & 2 is used
for aesunreuucsauraug aayaugnt hours and the irrigation of property under
Permit from the Medford Irrigation District during evening hours.

Three
4.7.
made u

* ~- CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE FOR IRRIGATION UNDER R-12053: 8.9 ACRE-FEET STORAGE: FOR
AESTHETICS PURPOSES. + +

SURVEY TIE: Field measurements from found D.L.C. corner monuments holding a bearing of
NORTH between these monuments.

AREA Reservoir 1: SEl/4, NWl/4; SWl/4, NE:1/4; NWl/4, SEl/4
SUBMERGED Reservoir 2: SWl/4, NEl/4

Reservoir 3: SEl/4, SEl/4

The final proof survey and inspection of the use as found to be completed under the terms
and conditions of Application ff:R-72484 & Permit #R-12053 was completed by me on January
4, 2002, and the facts contained in this report and final proof map are correct to the
best o.f my knowledge.

ights Exami ner
066

3./
JAMES E. HIBBS

RENEWAL DATE 6-30-03

I, 'PPtvL )A). w,·rt-1-erboth,m , of the Rogue Valley Manor, agree to the findings of
the CWRE and do hereby submit this site report and map as our Claim of Beneficial Use of
the water as provided under the terms and conditions of Application #R-72484 & Permit iR­
12053.

For Rogue Valley Manor



L.J. FRIAR AND ASSOCIATES
CONSULTING LANDSURVEYORS

816WEST 8TH STREET
MEDFORD. OREGON 975O1

LARRYJ. FRIAR
JAM ES EHIS

CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE AND SITE REPORT
Application # R-72484 & Permit # R-12053

INFORMATION: Permitee, Rogue Valley Manor
1200 Mira Mar Avenue
Medford, OR 97504
(541) 857-7777

RECEIVED
MAR 1 1 2002

WA]En nyvg_LS_DEPT.
SALEM. OREGON

PHONE/FAX
541-772-.2782

SOURCES:

DIVERSION:

STORAGE
FACILITIES

SYSTEM:

BEAR CREEK, a tributary of the Pacific Ocean.

219' South 783' West of the SE corner of D.L.C. #50, in the SE 1/4 of the
NW 1/4 of Sec. 20, T.37 S., R.I W., W.M.

Three unnamed reservoirs. Reservoir 1 is 1.3 acres with an average depth of
4.7. Reservoir 2 is 0.8 acre with an average depth of 3.25'. Reservoir 3 is
made up of two ponds being 0.2 acre with an average depth of 1.0'.

From the diversion point in Bear Creek, which is also used to transmit
irrigation water under Permit from the Medford Irrigation District, water is
pumped to the reservoirs 2 6 3. Water flows through reservoir 3 and returns
to Bear Creek via a Storm Drainage pipe. Water in reservoirs 1 & 2 is used
for aesthetics during daylight hours and the irrigation of property under
Permit from the Medford Irrigation District during evening hours.

+ + CLAIM OF BENEFICIAL USE FOR IRRIGATION UNDER R-12053: 8.9 ACRE-FEET STORAGE FOR
AESTHETICS PURPOSES. k k

SURVEY TIE: Field measurements from found D.L.C. corner monuments holding a bearing of
NORTH between these monuments.

AREA Reservoir 1: SEl/4, NWl/4; SWl/4, NEl/4; Nt'11/4, SEl/4
SUBMERGED Reservoir 2: SWl/4, NEl/4

Reservoir 3: SEl/4, SEl/4

The final proof survey and inspection of the use as found to be completed under the terms
and conditions of Application ~R-72484 & Permit flR-12053 was completed by me on January
4, 2002, and the facts contained in this report and final proof map are correct to the
best of my knowledge.

Certified Water
Rights Examiner

}., s4#t.
Nov. 19, 1987

TATE OF CREGO

RENEWAL DATE 6-30-03

r, [oLh. lhirerbottom , or he Roque valley Manor, agree to the findings of
the CWRE and do hereby submit this site report and map as our Claim of Beneficial Use of
the water as provided under the terms and conditions of Application #R-72484 & Permit #R-
12053.

For Rogue Valley Manor



CYLINDRICAL INTAKE FOR LARGE PUMP STRAINER FOR SMALL PUMP

\

SOURCES
Local irrigation supply businesses are usually aware of screen suppliers. ODFW
does not endorse any particular manufacturer's product. However the following
manufacturers do make pump screening products. Phone them for a local
distributor's address and number. Local distributors also usually carry a number of
competing products which also mnay be suitable:

Cook Screen Technologies, Cincinnati, 0H 513-771-9192
Custom Technology, Yakima, WA 509-965-3333
Johnson Screens, St. Paul, MN 612-636-3900
Perfection Sprinkler, Ann Arbor, MI 313-761-5110
Plum Creek Manufacturing, Ainsworth, NE 4O2-387-O347

' .



OREGON

FIsh &Wildlife

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
HABITAT CONSERVATION DIVISION

2501 SW FIRST P.O. BOX 59 PORTLAND 97207

Requirements
for Small Pump Screens

In accordance with ORS 469.371,498.248, and other rules, pump screens must be installed on all
pumps where the possibility of game fish ingestion exists. Technical requirements for pump screens of
less than 0.5 cfs (225 gpm) are summarized in simplified form below:

1 Screen Construction & Materials
1 .1 The minimum amount of wetted (submerged) screen surface area required is 1 square inch of

screen for each gallon per minute (gpm) of flow. In terms of cubic feet per second (cfs) , 3
square feet of screen area are required for cfs). The screen shall be designed so as to
uniformly admit water through it, without a disproportionate amount of the water coming
through any localized portion of the screen.

1 .2 The screen mesh shall have 1/8" maximum size holes or slots, measured in their smallest
dimension. There is no restriction on the length of slits or slots.

1.3 The screen surface shall have a minimum of 40% open area.

1.4 The screen material may be wire mesh, perforated plate, or other suitable material.

1.5 Any gaps in the screen assembly through which fish might pass shall not exceed 1/8 •.

1.6 There shall be no sharp edges or surfaces exposed which could injure fish. Sharp edges are
herein defined as edges of less than .010 inches radius.

1.7 Durable material (plastic, stainless steel, brass, etc) is recommended to ensure continued
usefulness and ease of maintenance.

2 Larger Screens: For all other screens (i.e. dams, gravity diversions), and for all pump screens larger
than 0.5 cfs, contact the ODFW Fish Passage Program at 229-6967 x466 for further information.

3 Self-Certification: ODFW does notusually inspect small pump screens of less than 225 gpm (.5 cfs), but
simply furnishes the above screening information to the water rightapplicant. We then require a certification
from the Water Right Applicant that the above criteria have been met. After certification, present this letter ,
to the Oregon State Water Resources Department as evidence of meeting ODFW screening requirements:

Certification: I certify that my small pumped diversion of less than 225 gallons per minute meets the
fish screening criteria stated above, and that I will maintain it to comply with regulatory criteria. I also
understand that should fish screenin_g standards change that I may be required to modify my installation to
meet applicable standards.

Signature ofWater Diverter

ii
November 9, 1992

Date WRD File#

.. ...



Rogue Valley Manor
1200 Mira Mar Ave.
Medford, OR 97504

March 8, 2002

Water Recourses Department
C/O Steve Brown
Commerce Building
158 12 St. NE
Salem, OR 97301-4172

RECEIVED
MAR 1 1 2002

WATERHsugAS OEPT
SALEM, OREGON .

ROGUEVALLEY
MANOR

1200 Mira Mar Awenuc

Medford, OR 97504

(541) SS7-7i77

Fa. (5+1) 857.7599

Toll-free: (800) 848-7868

Dear Mr. Brown:

Attached is our Final Proof Survey and map for three aesthetic ponds, per

application #R-72484 and Permit# R-12053.

I hope this will complete the process. 1f there is any further information you

need, or further steps we need to take, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Paul Winterbottom, CGCS
Certified Golf Course Superintendent
Office: 541-857-7070
Cellular: 541-944-4317

4fflate ef Pacific
Retirement Services



March 7, 1994

Water Rights Section
Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97310

MAR 1 0 1994
WATER RESOURCES DER

SALEM. OREGON

OREGON

Oegon
DEPARTMENT OF

FISH AND

WILDLIFE

RE: Water Right Application #R-72484; Report of Technical
Review

Bear Creek is a heavily impacted stream system with
struggling populations of fall chinook and coho salmon,
summer and winter steelhead and rainbow trout. Winter
flows in low water years are often insufficient for
returning adult salmonids. Additional winter water
withdrawals when flow is below normal will further
exacerbate upstream migration problems.

Because one or more species of game fish are present at the
described POD, ODFW will require the applicant to provide
fish screening pursuant to ORS 498.248. Therefore, ODFW
requests WRD add the following condition to those already
proposed:

The permittee shall install and maintain a fish
screening device as required by the Oregon Department
of Fish and Wildlife to prevent fish from entering the
proposed diversion. The required screen is to be in
place and functional prior to diversion of any water.

ODFW also requests the following condition relating to in­
channel obstructions be included as a permit condition:

The permittee shall not construct, operate or maintain
any dam or artificial obstruction to fish passage in
the channel of the subject stream.

Because the subject diversion is less than 0.5 cfs, ODFW
will not request requiring inspection and approval of the
fish screening device by ODFW personnel as a condition of
the permit. Instead, we request the applicant be given
(and required to complete) the attached self-certification
form to be returned to WRD as proof of compliance. The
reverse side of the form contains informatien that should
ease the task of screening the diversion. #$@.

2501 SW First Avenue
PO Box 59
Portland, OR 97207
(503) 229-5400
TDD (503) 229-5459



WR R-72484
March 7, 1994
Page 2

Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

Albert H. Mirati, Jr.
Water Right Review Coo

c. WaterWatch of Oregon (public information request)
Evenson, Central Point

FILE: R-72484.TEC
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1150 Knutson Road· Suite 4 · Medford, Oregon 97504 · Telephone (541) 941-1081

September 28, 1999
Project: 6001-000.004

David L. Graham
Principal Hydrogeologist

ce: Mr. Paul Winterbottom, RVM

Mr. Dallas Mi lier
Oregon Water Resources Department
Commerce Building
158 12 Street NE
Salem, Oregon 97310-3739

Re: Notice of Completion of Construction ofReservoir System at the Quail Point Golf
Course (PermitNumber: R-12053: File Number: R-724840)

DearMr. Miller:

This letter is being submitted on behalf of the Rogue Valley Manor to inform the Oregon
Department of Water Resources (OWRD) that the three reservoirs at the Quail Point Golf
Course have been constructed and filled. Construction of the reservoirs was completed in
accordance with the specifications stipulated in the above referenced water right permit.
Water is currently being applied to the beneficial use specified under the permit.

A final proof survey of the water use system will be completed by a Certified Water
Rights Examiner and submitted to the OWRD no later than October I, 2000.

If you have any questions or require additional information regarding the permit, do
hesitate to contact us at your convenience.

Sincerely,

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES, INC.z

RECEIVED

OCT O 1 1999

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON



regon
John A. Kitzhaber, MD, Governor

December 3, 1999

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD OR 97504

Water Resources Department
Commerce Building

158 12th Street NE
Salem, OR 97310-0210

(503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130

REFERENCE: File R72484
PermitR12053

We have received your notice that complete application of water has been made under your permit.

In order to obtain a certificate ofwater right, you are required by law to hire a Certified Water Right
Examiner (CWRE) to conduct the final proof survey of the completed use if stored water is 9.2 or more
acre feet. If you store less than 9.2 acre-feet and if there is no secondary water right that permits
the diversion ofwater from the reservoir you may be able to prepare your own claim of beneficial
use. Either way, this must be done within one year after the use is reported as being complete or within
one year after the beneficial use date allowed in the permit, whichever occurs first. Accordingly, the
map and claim of beneficial use must be received in this office on orbefore October1, 2000. A list of
Certified Examiners is available upon request by calling the above number, extension 320.

The Department requires that the CWRE has a copy of the permit or transfer order to compile the claim
of beneficial use. All permit conditions need to be addressed in the claim and map you submit.

Upon receipt of the map and claim of beneficial use, the information will be reviewed and a brief field
inspection may be conducted by a representative of this office. Following that, a proposed certificate of
water right will be mailed to you for review.

In the meantime, the permit you hold is valid evidence ofyour right to use the water.

Ifyou have any questions, please contact the Water Rights Section at 378-3739, ortoll-free within
Oregon 1-800-624-3199.

Sincerely,

DALLAS MILLER
Natural Resource Specialist 2

DM:jh

cc: Watermaster
CWRE
Environmental Mgmt. Services, 1150 Knutson Ste 4, Medford, OR 97504



Ee + R-72984
WEEK II_53 _

FO CHECKLIST
PFO TO FO CONVERSION

REVIEW DATE: 9/18/96

INITIALS : _JTG

In preparing the FO, you should check the following:

1. Y / {!)were comments or protests received in response to the PFO?

2. ✓ If #1 "", from whom were the comments received and when?

3. U verity names and addresses on the PFO CC list. ALL commentors (regardless of
comment date), affected landowners (were they notified?), and those who paid the $10
fee should be listed. j.oo

OO
4. verify payment of recording fees (circle the appropriate option)

{D Issue FO w/permit if fees are paid -- Prepare refund request for excess fees, including
standing fees if no protest is filed and no modifications are being made to the PFO

(2) Issue FO w/o permit if fees are lacking

5. Y/(N) Is the file lacking a signed oath of accuracy for the application?,
6. Y !@> Has ODFW asked for self certification on screening condition?

7. Y1@

s. Yu@y

9. /N

10.

11.

Is water use prohibited for one or more months of the normal use period?

If # 7 "", is short season letter on file? Note: If short season letter is lacking prepare FO with
Draft permit giving applicant 60 days to submit letter.

Is further processing possible? If not state reason:--------
Notify applicant of additional information or fees required prior to permit issuance (SEND
CERTIFIED LETTER & use standard wording from M:\T\FO\TOOLS if possible)

Assign permit numbers to files with oath, fees, and no protests or other issues

LARRY JERRY

: (circle one)
COMMENTS
DOUG

Initials Sr

DENIAL FO wlo PERMIT

Modify FO as needed to:
12. _L__ Respond to significant comments, issues, or disputes related to the proposed use of

water (see notes, if any, listed above)
13. _L___ Include or exclude permit conditions and management codes

14. / Correct PFO errors (such as POD or POU location (verify from map), Permit format)

Once FO document is completed:
15. Save WordPerfect document in M:\T\FO\WEEK.5"3 & delete duplicates
1 6.~ Print final draft of document and submit to team leader far review--
n t(:!J I N Team leader review completed
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Oregon Water Resources Department
Water Rights Division

Water Rights Application
Number R-72484

Proposed Final Order

Summary of Recommendation: The Department recommends that the attached
draft permit be issued with conditions.

Application History

On June 24, 1992, ROGUE VALLEY MANOR submitted an application to the
Department for the following water use permit:

■ Amount of Water: 8.9 acre-feet, being 6.1 acre-feet in Reservoir
#1, 2.6 acre-feet in Reservoir #2, and 0.2 acre-

foot in Reservoir #3
■ Use of Water: Aesthetics
■ Source of Water: Bear Creek, a tributary of Rogue River
■ Area of Proposed Use: Jackson County within

NW 1/4 SE 1/4
NE 1/4 SW 1/4
SE 1/4 SE 1/4
SECTION 32

Township 37 South, Range 1 West, W.M.

n Water Delivery System: Water is pumped through 850 feet force
main to reservoirs.

The Department mailed the applicant notice of its Technical Review,
December 29, 1993, determining that diversion of water for storage may be
allowed December 1 through March 31. The 60-day objection period closed
March 11, 1994.

No objections were received.

In reviewing applications, the Department may consider any relevant
sources of information, including the following:
- comments by or consultation. with another state agency
- any applicable basin program
- any applicable comprehensive plan or zoning ordinance
- the amount of water available
- the rate and duty for the proposed use
- pending senior applications and existing water rights of record

1



Application R-72484

- the Scenic Waterway requirements of ORS 390.835
- applicable statutes, administrative rules, and case law
- any comments received

Findings of Fact

The Rogue River Basin Program allows the following use: Storage of water
for Aesthetics. The Bear Creek Withdrawal Order may allow storage of
water during the period November 1 to March 30 from Bear Creek and its
tributaries, 690-515-003 (1) (a).

Senior water rights exist on Bear Creek and on downstream waters.

Bear Creek is above a State Scenic Waterway.

Water is available for further appropriation (at 50 percent exceedance
probability) for the period December 1 through March 30.

The Department finds that no more than 8.9 acre feet would be necessary
for the proposed use. The amount of water requested, 8.9 acre-feet, is
allowable.

The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife has advised that one or more
species of game fish are present at the described point of diversion.

An interagency team reviewed this proposed use for potential adverse
impacts on declining fish populations. This team consisted of
representatives from the Oregon Departments of Water Resources (WRD) ,
Environmental Quality, Fish and Wildlife (DFW), and Agriculture. WRD and
DFW representatives included both technical and field staff. The
interagency team recommended that additional limitations or conditions of
use be imposed on this application as follows:

The inlet at the point of diversion shall have a fish screen.

Conclusions of Law

Under the provisions of ORS 537.153, the Department must presume that a
proposed use will not impair or be detrimental to the public interest if
the proposed use is allowed in the applicable basin program established
pursuant to ORS 536.300 and 536.340 er given a preference under ORS
536.310(12), if water is available, if the proposed use will net injure
other water rights and if the proposed use complies with rules of the
Water Resources Commission.

The proposed use requested in this application is allowed in the a 50
Basin Plan.

No preference for this use is granted under the provisions of ORS
536. 310 (12).

Water is available for the proposed use.



Application R-72484

The proposed use will not injure other water rights.

The proposed use complies with rules of the Water Resources Commission.

The proposed use complies with the State Agency Agreement for land use.

For these reasons, the required presumption has been established.

Once the required presumption has been established, under the provisions
of ORS 537.153(2) it may be overcome by a preponderance of evidence that
either:

(a} One or more of the criteria for establishing the presumption
are not satisfied; or

(b} The proposed use will impair or be detrimental to the public
interest as demonstrated in comments, in a protest ... or in
a finding of the department that shows:
(A} The specific public interest under ORS 537.170(8} that

would be impaired or detrimentally affected; and
(B} Specifically how the identified public interest would be

impaired or detrimentally affected.

In this application, all criteria for establishing the presumption have
been satisfied, as noted above. The presumption has not been overcome by
a preponderance of evidence that the proposed use will impair or be
detrimental to the public interest.

The Department therefore concludes that water is available in the amount
of water necessary for the proposed use; the proposed use will not result
in injury to existing water rights; and the proposed use will not impair
or be detrimental to the public interest as provided in ORS 537.170.

Recommendation

The Department recommends that the attached draft permit be issued with
conditions.

egate
or

hts and Adjudications Division

Protest Rights

Under the provisions of ORS 537.153(6) or 537.621(7), you have the right
to submit a protest against this proposed final order. Your protest must
be in writing, and must include the following:

3



Application R-72484

■ Your name, address, and telephone number;
n A description of your interest in the proposed final order, and,
if you claim to represent the public interest, a precise statement
of the public interest represented;
n A detailed description of how the action proposed in this
proposed final order would impair or be detrimental to your
interest;
■ A detailed description of how the proposed final order is in
error or deficient, and how to correct the alleged error or
deficiency;
■ Any citation of legal authority to support your protest, if
known; and
■ If you are not the applicant, the $200 protest fee required by
ORS 536.050.
■ If you are the applicant, a statement of whether or not you are
requesting that a contested case hearing be held. If you do not
request a hearing, the Department will presume that you do not wish
for a hearing to be held.

Your protest must be received in the Water Resources Department no later
than September 13, 1996.

After the protest period has ended, the Director will either issue a
final order or schedule a contested case hearing. The contested case
hearing will be scheduled only if a protest has been submitted and if

■ upon review of the issues the director finds that there are
significant disputes related to the proposed use of water, or
n the applicant requests a contested case hearing within 30 days
after the close of the protest period.

GH



Application R-72484

DRAFT This is not a permit!!!
STATE OF OREGON

COUNTY OF Jackson

DRAFT PERMIT TO STORE THE PUBLIC WATERS

DRAFT

THIS DRAFT PERMIT IS HEREBY ISSUED TO

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

VOLUME OF USE: 8.9 ACRE-FEET, EACH YEAR, BEING 6.1 ACRE-FEET IN
RESERVOIR #1, 2.6 ACRE-FEET IN RESERVOIR #2, AND 0.2
ACRE-FEET IN RESERVOIR #3

WATER MAY BE APPROPRIATED FOR
STORAGE DURING THE PERIOD: DECEMBER 1 THROUGH MARCH 30

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
maximum depth of water will be 11. O feet. The maximum height of the dam
shall not exceed 9.0 feet.

DAM LOCATION: NE 1/4 SW 1/4, NW 1/4 SE 1/4, SECTION 32, T37S, RIW, W.M.

Application R-72484 Water Resources Department.

1

PERMIT DRAFT



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

Issued , 199-----
DRAFT - THIS IS NOT A PERMIT

Water Resources Department
Director

Application R-72484
Basin Rogue
GH

Water Resources Department
Volume 3 BEAR CREEK AND MISC.

MGMT.CODE

3

PERMIT DRAFT
District 14



0DEB
REJEC'l'IHG CERTAIN FUTURE

APPLIC!i'IOHS

BEFCEE '!'HS Sli'fE ENGINEER OF OREOOH

Jackson County

est, .u.
Antelope Creek and its tributaries are located within Jackson County,

Oregon, 1.lllllledia.tel.y north or Bear Creek, the main channel having its origin

in Tomship 38 South, Rang 2 East, T.. and floing in a general northwesterly

direction to its confluence with Little Butte Creek in the northwest quartor

of Section 9, Tosh!p 36 South, Range l lest, W..
Irrigation is the principal beneficial use ot water be:l.. .ng made trom

these streams with rights to the use of water being held ey the Tal .ent

Irrigation District, Medford Irrigation D:l.striot, Rogue River Valley- Irrigation

District, and numerous individllal. users. Rights for the use of the water tar

domestic, municipal, manufacturing and other purposes exist in a lesser degree.

· Bear Creek and its tributaries are located ll'ithin Jackson Count~,

Oregon, the principal. tributaries: Walker, &ii.grant and Neil creek:s ha.ving

their origin high in the western breaks o.t the Cascade llOlllltaina and fiowing

in a general W6!1terly direotion to their confluence with Bear Creek in

Seotiona 11 and 12, Tomsh!p 39 South, Range 1 East,•• The main channel

trcn its origin at the confluence of Walker and Emigrant creeks n0'11'8 in a

general. nortmrester~ direction through a broadening valley, embracing

severa1 thousand a.orea ot tarm land and the cities and eolllllWU.ties or .lshland,

Talent ., Phoenix, lledtord and Central Point, to dts confluence nith the Rogue
..--.

River in the northwest quarter or Section 20, Tcnmshil('J9 South, Range 2....

I}{ THE VATTER OF THE
J..CCEPTANCE OF J..PPLICATIONS
FOR PER!ITS IO APPROPRIATE

)

~
TATE FRO BEAR CBEEK !.HD )
JJl"l'ELOPE CREEK _ _ _ _ _ --'

'-·:



Information subi tted by mater users and stroamn flo records

kept by _the State Engineer indicate tbat there is not auf!icient ,raw in

Bear Creek and Antelope Creek during the major part o! the irrigation

seaaon to satisfy existing rights,

'l'HEREFORE IT IS HEREBY ORDERED tb&t no more applicatl..ons for

pemits be accepted to appropriate ater fro Bear Crealc or axr; o! its

tributaries, or Antelope Creek or any of its tributaries for irrigation,

unless they are for the constrnction of reservoirs and tho storage or

water fra lovenber l to larch 30 and the appropriation of the stored water.

Dated at Salem, Oregon, this 22nd day of January, 1959.

State Fgineer
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State of Oregon
WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

Application for a Permit to Construct a Reservoir

Application No. ~--7? -1 9

vlteamts)"?"a""".
(Pleaseprinu or type - use dark We)

1200 Mira Mar AvenueMailing Address: _
Medford,

City
QB

State
97504
Zip

773-7411
DaytimePhoneNo.

I (We) make applicationfor apermit ta construct a 2 • 2 acre ( see at tachedreservoir and store
Remarks Section)thefollowing describedwaters ofthe State ofOregon:

Bear Creek1. SOURCE OF WATER for the proposed use: _
a tributary of Rouge Rj ve r

ffnot in channel ofa stream, state how it is to befilled: The water w ill be pumped from
Bear Creek through an 850 feet force main to the proposed reservoirs.

2. THEDAM: Themaximum height ofthe structure will be_9_. _o __,,feet above stream bed
or groundsurface at the centerline.
The damwill be (check one) X earthfill, concrete,flashboard,other.
If "other" give description:--------------------------

Give the location, description, and dimensions ofthe outletconduit: The outlet condu i t for each
of the three ponds exit through the westernmost dike in each case. The

inlet for each of the outlet conduits consists of a Type III Inlet placed

in the horrom of f'acb p0od (co□tinned in "Remarks" section)
NOTE: All dams across natural streamchannels mustbeprovided with an outlet conduit, minimum
diameter of8",or be ofsuch capacity and location as topass the normalflow ofthe scream at any time.

3. THE USE(s) ofthe impounded water will be: The primary use of the stored water will

be irrigation of thegolf course. Asecondary nse is for visual en­
hancement of the area.



¥

4. THE AMOUNT OF WATER co be stored is: 8 · 9 acre-feet.---------------
The area submerged by the reservoir, whenfilled, will be_2.2 acres,
and the maximum depth ofwater will be _1_1_· _o _. eet.

5. SPILLWAY DESCRIPTION (location and dimensions). State whether over or around the
dam. All three spillways use OSHD Class 500 rip rap in a 2 foot layer
for erosion protection. Each of the spillways is located on the dike

embankment due to the layout and surrounding topography. The spillway
for the pond No. 2 is the only one expected to be used for anything close

to a regular basis. The Pond No. 2 spillway is also lined with PVC and
geotextile lining. The primary overflow for Pond No. 3 is an 18 inch
ductile iron outlet pipe. Te rip rap spillway in Pond No. 3 is not
expected to be used except under very rare circumstances.

6. PROJECT SCHEDULE: (List month and year)
Proposed date construction work will begin""@la·!
Proposed date construction work will be completed Octob.er 1 , l 9 9 2

Proposed date water usewill be completed Continuous Use beginning October 1, 1992

NOTE: A mapprepared bya Certified Water Right Examiner (CWRE) and a complece legaldescrip-
tion ofthe subjectproperty are required under ORS 537.140 and OAR 690 as apartofyour
application. The legal description may be copiedfrom your deed, title insurancepolicy, or land sales
contract.

7. a) In the event any deficiencies are noted involving the applicationmap enclosed herein, please return
the map with instructionsfor correction to (checkone):
Applicant XX CWRE Other (Identify in REMARKS section)

b) In the event any deficiencies are noted involving the application. please return the application with
instructionsfor correction to (checkone):
Applicant XX CWRE Other (Identify in REMARKS section)
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8. Are all lands involved (including the proposed diversion site, place ofuse, and accessfor conveying
the water) underyour ownership? ves . Ifnot, list in the REMARKS section below, _or on
an attached sheet, the names andmailing addresses ofthe legal owners ofallproperty involved in the
proposed development.

REMARKS: Thjs appljcatjon 1ncludes three separate reservoirs located as
shown on the enclosed map. Acreage and capacity for each pond is as follows:

l.) 1.3 acres and 6.1 acre - feet; 2.) 0.8 acres and 2.6 acre - feet; and
3.) 0.1 acres and 0.2 acre - feet. All three reservojcs are lined with
a 30-mil PVC lining to prevent leakage and geotextile for protectjng the

liner.

Outlet Caodni ts (caotioned) • AJ J of tbe 011tJet coodui ts are d11cti Je j con
pressure pipe. Pond Nos. 2 and 3 utjlize 8 inch pipe and Pond No. 1 uses
15 inch. Each of the outlet conduits has a gate valve for shut-off.

I/We certify that the inforaation I have provided in this
application is an accurate representation of the proposed Nater--------------------­
use and is true and correct to the best of 1y knowledge.

NOTE: The permit, when issued, isfor the beneficial use ofwaterwithout waste. By law, the land use
associated with this wateruse must be in compliance with statewide land-use goals and any local
acknowledged land-useplan. It ispossible the land use you proposemay not be allowed if it is not in
keeping with the goals and acknowledgedplan. Your city or countyplanning agency can advise you about
the land-useplan i yourarea.

ignature ofApplicani
fag wah 6

.. - .. :r -·-·· Date

f'o,,_Lt .:tt I .S:A. ef p.,,,.. JII- PeaYl.3 ts t. I a../...a 0,8 are 2·6 «./.

2..a 5 0. I ode o.zap

2, z_ 8.7
e,e,,, r (f,I
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8. Are all lands involved (including the proposed diversion site, place ofuse, and accessfor conveying
the water) under your ownership? YE!s . Ifnot, list in the REMARKS section below, or on
an attachedsheet, the names andmailing addresses ofthe legal owners ofall property involved in the
proposed development.

REMARKS: This application includes three separate reservoirs located as
shown on the enclosed map. Acreage and capacity for each pond is as follows:

1.) 1.3 acres and 6.1 acre - feet; 2.) 0.8 acres and 2.6 acre - feet; and
3.) 0.l acres and 0.2 acre - feet. All three reservoirs ace lined with
a 30-mil PVC lining to prevent leakage and geotextile for protecting the

liner.

Outlet Conduits (continued)- All of the outlet conduitsare ductile iron
pressure pipe. Pond Nos. 2 and 3 utilize 8 inch pipe and Pond No. 1 uses
15 inch. Each of the outlet conduits has a gate valve for shut-off.

I/We certify that the infrzation I have provided in this
al1at10 l5 an Curt r?Dr?ntatin f th 7rd atgy
use and is true and correct to the best of 1y knowledge.

NOTE: The permit, when issued, isfor the beneficial use ofwater without waste. By law, the land use
associatedwith this water use mustbe in compliance with statewide land-usegoals and any local
acknowledged land-useplan. Jr ispossible the land useyoupropose may notbe allowed ifit is not in
keeping with the goals andacknowledgedplan. Your city or countyplanning agency can adviseyou about
the land-useplan i your area.

ignature ofApplicant
taut wa» 6

Signature ofCo-Applicant, if any Date



--.---..--.----.----------------.------------------------.---------­
FOR WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT USE ONLY

Dear Applicant

I certify that I have examined the foregoing application, together with the accompanying informa­
tion, and am returning it to you for:

In order to retain its tentative priority, this application must be returned with the requested
corrections or additions on or before:

----------, 19__.

WITNESS my hand this day of, l).

WaterResourcesDirector

By: _

This instrumentwas first received in the office of the Water Resources Director at~~ •
Oregon. on thec!l::f+h day of F9,,,..... . 19.:L.2_. at ~ ·• O o'clock. _B_M.

APPLICATION NO:

A:APPFORM 9/89



1«357500 BEAR CREEK AT HEDFORD, OR

LOCATION.--Lat 4219'40°, Ieng 1225210°, In NW I/4 sec.30, T.37 S. , R.I . , Jackson County, Hydrologtc Unit
17100308, on left bank 40 ft upstream fro Main street Br!dqe, In Medtord, and at mile 9.91.

DRAINAGE AREA.--29 !'.

PERIOD OF RECORD.--March 1915 to June 1920 (no lov-tlow records, October 1920 to September 981, December 1983 to
1987. Monthly discharge only for some periods, published In sP 131.

R£VIS EO RECORO S.-11$? 1044: 194◄• IISP 1448: 1916, 19171!!1, 1918-20, 1922, 1924, 19271HI, 1928, 1930. WSP 1S68:
Drainage area.

GAE .--Mater-stage recorder and concrete control. Datum of gage Is 1,341.98 ft above National Goodetlc Vertical
Datum of 1929. Dec . 31, 1947, to Sep. 23, 195, a datu 2.00 ft higher. Sae WP 1738 tor h!story of changes
prior to Dae. 31, 1947.

REMARK S.--Flow partly regulated since 1924 by E!qrant Lake. Numerous diversions for irrigation and municipal use
upstream frostat!on.

EXTREME S FOR PERIOD OF RECORD .--Max!ru discharge, 14,500 t'/s Dec. 2, 1962, qaqe height, 10.04 tt, present
d.at11::1; ,:.ul:u::i o•o• height, aboot 13.0 !t Feb. 20, 1927, Ctom Cloodm.l rh, pruont datum, •Ito thon In 1100: no
flow at tires.

STATIS7ICAL S=>.R ll:S FOR TH£ PERIO 1924-1987

[n • number of values used to compute statistics; months are abbreviated; Ann "- annuo 11

Monthly and annual statistics based on mean dally discharge, in cubic !oat por socon.d

Standard Parcont oC
Konth n Hin1.Cll.l.i:> (year) MaxLrum (year) Mean dovla tlon annual runott

OCt 61 4.7 1932 215 1963 34 31 2.6
Nov 61 e.2 1937 290 1985 63 57 4.6
Dec 62 17 1937 1140 196S 161 218 11.9
Jan 62 13 1937 1080 1965 219 236 16.2
Feb 62 11 1931 873 19S8 221 189 14.9
Mar 62 13 1931 787 1957 202 162 14.9
Apr 62 4.9 1931 616 1974 199 138 14.2
May 62 1.5 1931 391 1963 131 96 9.1
Jun 62 2.1 1931 232 1953 13 S◄ 5.2
Jul 62 o.s 1924 95 1971 31 22 2.3
Aug 62 0.4 1924 115 1976 32 27 2.4
Sop 62 0.7 1931 91 1971 35 28 2.5

Ann 8.4 1931 304 1974 115 74 100.0

Flov duration statlatia baoed on moan dally discharga

Discharge, In cubic (eat pot second, uh!ch vas aqual od or axcaodod !or indlcatad parcont of tlmo ·%
Month 9S 90 BS 80 15 70 60 so 40 30 25 20 15 10 ~,
Oct 5.9 7.8 11 13 16 18 22 25 29 34 37 41 46 54
Nov 13 16 20 23 25 21 31 36 43 S◄ 64 _75 94 132
Dec 17 22 26 JO 33 31 ◄1 60 82 121 148 190 228 322
Jan 23 31 36 40 45 so 66 81 128 178 213 263 338 S13
Feb 32 4J so 57 64 73 95 12S 166 228 271 325 422 536
Har 33 53 61 71 82 94 112 137 170 213 239 275 317 ◄Ol
Apr 15 29 48 69 85 100 136 171 203 242 264 296 341 422
Hay 6. 4 18 28 38 so 60 80 100 124 157 171 202 231 203
Jun 4.1 11 15 20 26 31 41 53 68 89 103 119 142 166
Jul 2.8 6.0 8.4 11 t3 14 11 21 28 37 43 49 57 '8
Aug 1.3 3.0 6.S 8.6 10 12 15 19 27 40 ◄1 53 62 73
Sep 2.2 3.9 6.1 7.8 9.3 12 11 23 32 46 52 51 66 79

Ann 5.4 10 14 18 23 28 39 53 72 104 129 160 199 265

382



- · ttgt1th11r ·--«--­
•. 'i' 1i.pplicttion ii: ..8_ 7;? 1/1''1 Vol__Subbasi.n. _

Basin.: /S- WA:£:. _
>wnswplange Section t/4 t/4 _

vf Completeness chrdclist verified?~/N .

:£' Iodiators that the process should not contirmc (ac- pcoc.c:st,itemsmi:uiDg. 1c:cxcrw file ind"nring bold, ocha} Y l(f!J
• Groundwater review AA B C D
_a. Ls second groundwater review necessary? Y /N reason _
_b. Is the well located in a grotmdwztc:r lim.itcd area? Y /N

V::.-SWW (X)/N Triage CT)/N conditions/restrictionU)/N Scrc-e.,.., .+nkf
::::r.-BasinProgram1.i.mit:2tions?Y@-------~------------­
&. w±lava?i/N =so alloa_ _y_2_.d,
~Basin Maps have been check.cd(j /N The River Mile is. _

4. WatuAvail.ab~ JulyV, tm OR 80% [30% stoage] > JulyV,1992) NA. _
a. NotifyKenS~7/N (Q.Duty, orSeuoa) _

;Ju:;. Rate/Duty/Season._ _

#,$-:::t6. Use S~Jf ..(;r ~~ Period ofAllowed Use. _

_i1. PoriyDates). _Ju.e_ 24,LS TR/IRailde:> ·-----
-_12. BO.R. proia Y/@ contract,. _

~"l'MDL Basiru Y/{Nkrmlatiu,Yanbill. Pudding}Division 33 Y /N (A.In-Bonn.~,Jaly fl~////BlwBoan>April l!,94~June3,9-4)

-4.coniesPd_L, , •st as,If
t::ts:- (?bjoctioos? Y /@ PFO different from IR/TR Y/

_16. Conditions (fromnvTR/or 1,dditional) Y/N(m.acro saics ◄ - 7), _

~Land USC 2£>proV2l@) needs approval county notified NA

_1s. sIzE Mediam (>0.1 or <1..S<;fs. >9.2 or <<100AF)

_19. WatennasterDist: (1 2 16 18 -NWR) (3 45 -NCR) (6 8 9 10 - ER) {11 U V - SCR) (14 15 19 - SWR}

Large~1.5 ds, > 100 AF)?

Date:
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(4) Storage

690-515-003

(I) Classifications

(a) No applications for appropriation of water shall be accepted or issued by any state
agency excey red in excess of
the amount '' >.

(a) Potential Reservoir sites should be identified in the comprehensive land use
planning process for possible future development or until alternative methods of meeting
water needs have been developed. Immediate consideration should be given to the
following sites:

(A) Lake Creek (E 1/2, Section 30, Township 36 South, Range 2 East).

(B) South Fork Little Butte Creek (SE 1/4 SE I/4, Section 29, Township 36
South, Range 2 East).

(b) AU applications for appropriation of water for storage in structures impounding
more than 3,000,000 gallons of water shall be reviewed by the Water Policy Review Board
prior to approval. During the review theWater Policy Review Board may establish
additional minimum flows on the natural flow of the stream to support aquatic life or
minimize pollution. Storage projects consistent with the purposes of minimum perennial
streamflows shall be encouraged.

(4) Existing Rights

This program does not modify, set aside or alter any existing right to use water or the priority of
such use established under existing laws.

Bear Creek Basin

(b) Structures or works for the utilization of the waters in accordance with the
aforementioned classifications, are also declared to be prejudicial to the public interest
unless planned, constructed, and operated in conformity with applicable provisions of ORS
536.310 and any such structures or works are further declared to be prejudicial to the
public interest which do notgive proper cognizance to the multi.pie-purpose concept

Water Quality

Rights to use of water for industrial or mining purposes granted by any state agency shall be issued
only on condition that any effluents or return flows from such uses shall not significantly interfere
with recreational, fish life, or other beneficial uses of water.

(3) Power Development

Rights to use of water for power development purposes granted by any state agency shall be issued
only on the condition, as demonstrated by the applicant, that any darns, diversions, generating
facility, or return flows shall not significantly interfere with recreational, fish life or other beneficial
uses of water.



Page 1 of Water Availability Tables

WATER AVAILABILITY TABLE

Total Pages: 1

Basin: ROGUE Exceedance Level: 50
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679291000000 (and Nested Subbasins)
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

Item# W.A. Subbasin Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Sto
-------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1 0100000000000000 YES YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO YES YES YES YES
2 0102000000000000 YES YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
3 0102600000000000 YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
4 0102670000000000 YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
5 0102679000000000 YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
6 0102679200000000 YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
7 0102679290000000 YES YES YES YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO YES YES
8 0102679291000000 NO NO NO YES YES NO NO NO NO NO NO NO YES

STREAM NAMES
Basin: ROGUE
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679291000000 (and Nested Subbasins)
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

WAB # Stream Name Tributary to

0100000000000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102000000000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102600000000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102670000000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679000000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679200000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679290000000 ROGUE R PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679291000000 BEAR CR ROGUE R

Date: 06/06/1996
Water Net Water

Available? Available
Stream Name

LIMITING WATER AVAILABILITY SUBBASINS
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679291000000
Basin: ROGUE
Exceedance Level: 50
Time: 14 : 03

Limiting
Subbasin

Month

1 0102679291000000 BEAR CR NO -68.5
2 0102679291000000 BEAR CR NO -84.9
3 0102679291000000 BEAR CR NO -64.6
4 0102679291000000 BEAR CR YES 51.9
5 0102679291000000 BEAR CR YES 21.9
6 0102670000000000 ROGUE R NO -211.0
7 0102670000000000 ROGUE R NO -801.0
8 0102670000000000 ROGUE R NO -1532.0
9 0102670000000000 ROGUE R NO -1428.0

10 0102670000000000 ROGUE R NO -280.0
11 0102670000000000 ROGUE R NO -1600.0
12 0102679291000000 BEAR CR NO -78.3

Stor 0102679291000000 BEAR CR YES 4420.0



Page 1 of Details of the Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 2

Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R
Water Availability Subbasin:
Exceedance Level: 50
Time: 14:03

Month Natural
Stream
Flow

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0100000000000000

Date: 06/06/1996
cu+ Stor Net Min. Instream

After Flow Water
1/1/93 Now Rights

Net
Water

Available

Net Min.
Flow

1/1/93

CU+ Stor
Prior to
1/1/93

...-...-.--..............-...........-......-.......--.......­
1 13100.00 800.00 12300.00 0.62 12300.00 3500.00 8800.00
2 16900.00 2200.00 14700.00 0.91 14700.00 3500.00 11200.00
3 13900.00 1800.00 12100.00 0.76 12100.00 3500.00 8600.00
4 11700.00 1200.00 10500.00 7.90 10490.00 3500.00 6990.00
5 8190.00 220.00 7970.00 7.88 7960.00 3000.00 4960.00
6 4890.00 420.00 4470.00 2.13 4470.00 2700.00 1770.00
7 2690.00 500.00 2190.00 2.98 2187.00 2000.00 187.00
8 1980.00 450.00 1530.00 2.48 1528.00 2400.00 -872.00
9 1930.00 370.00 1560.00 1.43 1559.00 2400.00 -841.00

10 2420.00 120.00 2300.00 0.41 2300.00 1600.00 700.00
11 5040.00 170.00 4870.00 0.11 4870.00 3500.00 1370.00
12 12300.00 300.00 12000.00 0.43 12000.00 3500.00 8500.00

Stor 5690000 512000 5180000 1680 5180000 2100000 3180000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0100000000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : -91503D 266A O O O RESULTANT
STATUS: Scenic WW Cert.
------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
2 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
3 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
4 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
5 3000.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3000.0 X
6 2700.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2700.0 X
7 2000.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2000.0 X
8 2400.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X
9 2400.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X

10 1600.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
11 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
12 3500.0 935.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X



Page 2 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 3

Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R
Water Availability Subbasin:
Exceedance Level: SO
Time: 14:03

Month Natural
Stream
Flow

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0102000000000000

Date: 06/06/1996
CU+ Stor Net Min. Instream

After Flow Water
1/1/93 Now Rights

Net
Water

Available

Net Min.
Flow

1/1/93

CU+ Stor
Prior to
1/1/93

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 6780.00 690.00 6090.00 0.38 6090.00 3500.00 2590.00
2 9190.00 2030.00 7160.00 0.55 7160.00 3500.00 3660.00
3 7520.00 1760.00 5760.00 0.42 5760.00 3500.00 2260.00
4 6680.00 1160.00 5520.00 7.69 5510.00 3500.00 2010.00
5 5320.00 200.00 5120.00 7.51 5110.00 3000.00 2110.00
6 3350.00 420.00 2930.00 1. 25 2929.00 2700.00 229.00
7 1920.00 500.00 1420.00 1. 65 1418.00 2000.00 -582.00
8 1460.00 440.00 1020.00 1. 38 1019.00 2400.00 -1381.00
9 1490.00 360.00 1130.00 0.94 1129.00 1600.00 -471.00

10 1700.00 110.00 1590.00 0.33 1589.70 1600.00 -10.30
11 2660.00 130.00 2530.00 0.07 2530.00 3500.00 -970.00
12 6450.00 180.00 6270.00 0.29 6270.00 3500.00 2770.00

Stor 3270000 478000 2790000 1340 2790000 2050000 936000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102000000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : -91503A O O O O RESULTANT
STATUS: Scenic WW
------------------------------------------------------------------------------

1 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
2 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
3 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
4 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
5 3000.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3000.0 X
6 2700.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2700.0 X
7 2000.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2000.0 x
8 2400.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X
9 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 x

10 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
11 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
12 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X



Page 3 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 4

Net
Water

Available

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0102600000000000

Date: 06/06/1996
Net Min. CU+ Stor Net Min. Instream

Flow After Flow Water
1/1/93 1/1/93 Now Rights

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
l 6060.00 790.00 5270.00 0.36 5270.00 3500.00 1770.00
2 8240.00 2160.00 6080.00 0.52 6080.00 3500.00 2580.00
3 6750.00 1850.00 4900.00 0.37 4900.00 3500.00 1400.00
4 6040.00 1170.00 4870.00 7.44 4860.00 3500.00 1360.00
5 4870.00 210.00 4660.00 7.13 4650.00 3000.00 1650.00
6 3060.00 410.00 2650.00 0.74 2649.30 2700.00 -50.70
7 1770.00 490.00 1280.00 0.96 1279.00 2000.00 -721.00
8 1360.00 439.00 921.00 0.80 920.00 2400.00 -1480.00
9 1400.00 360.00 1040.00 0.56 1039.00 2400.00 -1361.00

10 1550.00 110.00 1440.00 0.20 1440.00 1600.00 -160.00
11 2300.00 160.00 2140.00 0.05 2140.00 3500.00 -1360.00
12 5730.00 290.00 5440.00 0.27 5440.00 3500.00 1940.00

Stor 2940000 505000 2440000 1160 2440000 2100000 641000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102600000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : -91503B O O O O RESULTANT
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
7 2000.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2000.0 X
8 2400.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X
9 2400.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 2400.0 X

10 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 X
11 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X
12 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X



Page 4 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 5

Net
Water

Available

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0102670000000000

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
1 5480.00 790.00 4690.00 0.35 4690.00 3500.00 1190.00
2 7460.00 2160.00 5300.00 0.51 5300.00 3500.00 1800.00
3 6130.00 1850.00 4280.00 0.37 4280.00 3500.00 780.00
4 5540.00 1160.00 4380.00 7.43 4373.00 3500.00 873.00
5 4520.00 200.00 4320.00 7.12 4310.00 3000.00 1310.00
6 2880.00 390.00 2490.00 0.73 2489.00 2700.00 -211.00
7 1670.00 470.00 1200.00 0.95 1199.00 2000.00 -801.00
8 1290.00 421.00 869.00 0.80 868.00 2400.00 -1532.00
9 1320.00 347.00 973.00 0.55 972.00 2400.00 -1428.00

10 1430.00 110.00 1320.00 0.20 1320.00 1600.00 -280.00
11 2060.00 160.00 1900.00 0.05 1900.00 3500.00 -1600.00
12 5150.00 290.00 4860.00 0.27 4860.00 3500.00 1360.00

Stor 2690000 500000 2190000 1160 2190000 2100000 438000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102670000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : -91503C O O O O RESULTANT
STATUS: Scenic WW
.---...-..........--.........-..--.-.....-..-..-.-.-.­

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

10 1600.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1600.0 x
11 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 x
12 3500.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3500.0 X

l



Page 5 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 6

Net
Water

Available

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679000000000

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
1 4340.00 810.00 3530.00 0.19 3530.00 0.00 3530.00
2 4810.00 1680.00 3130.00 0.26 3130.00 0.00 3130.00
3 4180.00 1390.00 2790.00 0.20 2790.00 0.00 2790.00
4 4460.00 700.00 3760.00 6.75 3750.00 0.00 3750.00
5 4100.00 170.00 3930.00 4.73 3930.00 0.00 3930.00
6 2550.00 350.00 2200.00 0.39 2200.00 0.00 2200.00
7 1580.00 400.00 1180.00 0.50 1180.00 0.00 1180.00
8 1300.00 369.00 931. 00 0.42 931.00 0.00 931.00
9 1290.00 311.00 979.00 0.29 979.00 0.00 979.00

10 1360.00 90.00 1270.00 0.10 1270.00 0.00 1270.00
11 2030.00 190.00 1840.00 0.03 1840.00 0.00 1840.00
12 3520.00 280.00 3240.00 0.13 3240.00 0.00 3240.00

Stor 2130000 404000 1720000 838 1720000 0 1720000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679000000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : 0 0 0 0 0 RESULTANT
STATUS:
... ... . .... . . . ..... . . . . .. . .. . . . ..
1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
2 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
3 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
5 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
6 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
7 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
8 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
9 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X

10 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
11 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X
12 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 X



Page 6 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 7

Net
Water

Available

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679200000000

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

1 4230.00 800.00 3430.00 0.16 3430.00 1200.00 2230.00
2 4690.00 1670.00 3020.00 0.22 3020.00 1200.00 1820.00
3 4090.00 1380.00 2710.00 0.18 2710.00 1200.00 1510.00
4 4410.00 690.00 3720.00 6.72 3710.00 1200.00 2510.00
5 4110.00 150.00 3960.00 4.70 3960.00 1200.00 2760.00
6 2530.00 300.00 2230.00 0.38 2230.00 1200.00 1030.00
7 1560.00 350.00 1210.00 0.49 1209.51 1200.00 9.51
8 1290.00 317.00 973.00 0.41 973.00 1200.00 -227.00
9 1290.00 260.00 1030.00 0.28 1030.00 1200.00 -170.00

10 1370.00 80.00 1290.00 0.09 1289.90 1200.00 89.90
11 2010.00 180.00 1830.00 0.02 1830.00 1200.00 630.00
12 3440.00 260.00 3180.00 0.10 3180.00 1200.00 1980.00

Stor 2100000 385000 1710000 824 1710000 862000 872000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679200000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : 268A O O O O RESULTANT
STATUS: Cert.
.. . .. . ... . .... . . ... .. . . ... . . . . ..
1 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
2 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
3 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
4 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
5 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
6 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
7 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
8 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
9 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C

10 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
11 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C
12 1200.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 1200.0 C



Page 7 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 8

Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R
Water Availability Subbasin:
Exceedance Level: SO
Time: 14:03

Month Natural CU+ Stor
Stream
Flow

> PACIFIC OCEAN
0102679290000000

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
1 3580.00 700.00 2880.00 0.14 2880.00 1200.00 1680.00
2 3970.00 1560.00 2410.00 0.18 2410.00 1200.00 1210.00
3 3520.00 1310.00 2210.00 0.15 2210.00 1200.00 1010.00
4 3940.00 690.00 3250.00 6.68 3240.00 1200.00 2040.00
5 3870.00 150.00 3720.00 4.63 3720.00 1200.00 2520.00
6 2480.00 340.00 2140.00 0.36 2140.00 1200.00 940.00
7 1550.00 390.00 1160.00 0.48 1159.50 1200.00 -40.50
8 1290.00 355.00 935.00 0.41 935.00 1200.00 -265.00
9 1280.00 306.00 974.00 0.28 974.00 1200.00 -226.00

10 1340.00 80.00 1260.00 0.09 1259.90 1200.00 59.90
11 1800.00 140.00 1660.00 0.02 1660.00 1200.00 460.00
12 2900.00 190.00 2710.00 0.09 2710.00 1200.00 1510.00

Stor 1890000 372000 1520000 808 1510000 862000 684000

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: ROGUE R > PACIFIC OCEAN
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679290000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : 270A O O O O RESULTANT
STATUS: Cert .
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



Page 8 of Details of Water Availability Calculations

DETAILED REPORT ON WATER AVAILABILITY

Total Pages: 9

Basin: ROGUE
Stream: BEAR CR
Water Availability Subbasin:
Exceedance Level: 50
Time: 14:03

Month Natural
Stream
Flow

> ROGUE R
0102679291000000

Date: 06/06/1996
cu+ Ster Net Min. Instream

After Flow Water
1/1/93 Now Rights

Net
Water

Available

Net Min.
Flow

1/1/93

CU+ Stor
Prior to
1/1/93

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------
1 216.00 185.00 31.50 0.00 31.50 100.00 -68.50
2 265.00 250.00 15.10 0.00 15.10 100.00 -84.90
3 241.00 206.00 35.40 0.00 35.40 100.00 -64.60
4 182.00 30.00 152.00 0.12 151.90 100.00 51.90
5 168.00 46.00 122.00 0.05 121.90 100.00 21.90
6 101.00 62.00 39.00 0.01 39.00 70.00 -31.00
7 39.50 83.50 -44.00 0.01 -44.00 40.00 -84.00
8 23.60 70.20 -46.60 0.01 -46.60 24.00 -70.60
9 20.30 48.20 -27.90 0.01 -27.90 20.00 -47.90

10 24.10 15.50 8.58 0.00 8.60 24.00 -15.40
11 61.50 55.80 5.70 0.00 5.70 62.00 -56.30
12 153.00 131.00 21.70 0.00 21.70 100.00 -78.30

Stor 89500 70800 25800 14 25800 50300 4420

DETAILED REPORT OF ISWRs
Basin: ROGUE
Stream: BEAR CR > ROGUE R
Water Availability Subbasin: 0102679291000000
Time: 14:03 Date: 06/06/1996

-------------------------------------ISWRs------------------------------------
APP # : 70993A O O O O RESULTANT
STATUS: App.

1 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
2 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
3 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
4 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
5 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
6 70.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 70.0 A
7 40.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 40.0 A
8 24.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.0 A
9 20.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 20.0 A

10 24.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 24.0 A
11 62.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 62.0 A
12 100.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 100.0 A
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WATER

December 29, 1993

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

Reference: File R 72484

Hello:

RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT

This letter informs you of the current status of your application for a
water use permit and accompanies the Satisfactory Report of Technical
Review For Water Use Permit(s). We apologize for the delay in
transmitting this information and Report to you and for any inconvenience
the wait may have caused you.

The enclosed Report of Technical Review is the Department's summary of
a specialized analysis of various legal and scientific aspects of your
application and proposed water use. We are required by the state of
Oregon's administrative rules {in OAR 690-11-160) to conduct this
official technical review of each application submitted to the Oregon
Water Resources Department for a water use permit. This process was
designed to insure that your application receives a fair evaluation and
to secure protection of existing water rights and of the public at large.

AS THE RESULT OF OUR TECHNICAL EVALUATION, WE HAVE DETERMINED THAT YOUR
APPLICATION SATISFIES THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE TECHNICAL REVIEW.

The Department will now move your application to the next phase of
processing. This phase includes a public interest review of your
proposed water use. No final action may be taken on your application
until the public interest review is completed.

You should also note that the Report of Technical Review describes
conditions currently anticipated which may limit the water use proposed
in your application. - •

If you wish to object to any of the analyses contained in the Report, you
must submit your objection to the Department in writing within 60 days
of the date of mailing of this Report or by the date specified below.
Your objection must allege that the technical review is defective and you
may also submit evidence which demonstrates that your proposed water use
will not impair or be detrimental to the public interest.

Copies of the Report of Technical Review will be distributed to all
persons who have filed comments or otherwise expressed. an interest in the
water use proposed in your application. Interested parties
must also submit their objections within the prescribed
objection period. Those objections must allege that the
technical review is defective and/or that the proposed water
use may impair or be detrimental to the public interest.

3850 Portland Rd NE
Salem, OR 97310
(503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130



If an objection contains allegations that the technical review is
defective, it must be accompanied by facts which support such
allegations. If an objection contains allegations that the proposed
water use may impair or be detrimental to the public interest, the
objection must specify the particular public interest standards which
apply as set out in Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS 537.170(5)) and Oregon
Administrative Rules (OAR 690-11-195) and state facts showing how such
standards would be violated.

All evidence and objections must be received by our Salem office no later
than 5:00 p.m. on or before March 11, 1994 or the Department may presume
there is no opposition to any of the analyses set out in the technical
review report. Evidence and objections must be addressed and delivered
to: Oregon Water Resources Department, Water Rights Section, 3850
Portland Road, Northeast, Salem, Oregon 97310.

If objections and evidence are submitted on or before the above time and
date, the Director of the Water Resources Department will evaluate each
issue raised in the objections and either accept or deny them. Objectors
are encouraged to indicate whether they would be interested in resolving
their concerns through alternative dispute resolution.

If any of the objections are denied, the objector will be allowed thirty
days to submit a protest to the denial. The protest must meet the
standards set forth in OAR 690-02-030 through 080.

If you have any questions, please feel free to telephone me or any of the
Department's Water Rights Section staff. My telephone number is 378­
3739, in Salem, or you may call toll free from within the state to 1-800­
624-3199.

Sincerely,

STEVE BROWN
Manager
Water Rights Division

Enclosures

wt .....,



Report Date: December 29, 1993

OREGON WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

SATISFACTORY REPORT OF TECHNICAL REVIEW

FOR WATER USE PERMIT(S)

OBJECTIONS TO THE PROPOSED WATER USE AS DESCRIBED BELOW MUST BE RECEIVED IN
WRITING BY THE OREGON WATER RESOURCES DEPARTMENT. 3850 PORTLAND ROAD N.E..
SALEM. OREGON 97310., BY 5 P.M. ON OR BEFORE: March 11. 1994

1. APPLICATION FILE NUMBER ­ R 72484

2. MINIMUM APPLICATION INFORMATION

Applicant name/address/county/phone:

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504
JACKSON COUNTY 503-773-7411

Date application received for filing and/or tentative date
of priority: 6/24/1992

SOURCE: BEAR CREEK TRIBUTARY TO: ROGUE RIVER

Purpose and/or use: STORAGE FOR IRRIGATION AND RECREATION.

Quantity: 6.1 acre-feet Reservoir #1
2.6 acre-feet Reservoir #2
0.2 acre-feet Reservoir #3

8.9 acre-feet TOTAL it

Point of Diversion Location:
SENW, SECTION 32, T 37 S, R 1 W, W.M.

Place of use:
NESW
NWSE
SESE

Section 32
T 37 S, R 1 W, W.M.



SURFACE WATER AVAILABILITY

Water is likely available in excess of needs for all existing
rights 50% of the time during each monthly period proposed by the
technical review.

Water availability tables are available in the application file
and may be reviewed in the office of the Water Resources
Department in Salem.

CONFLICTS WITH OTHER WATER RIGHTS:

There are existing rights from this point of diversion.
See permit conditions.

There are existing water rights appurtenant to the
lands described in the application.

REPORT CONCLUSIONS:

Based on the Department's review of water availability and Oregon
Administrative Rules, water for storage in the amount of 8.9
ACRE-FEET is likely available for 4 months. Therefore, the
Director finds that water is available in sufficient amount and
during periods which will reasonably support the proposed use.

THE PROPOSED WATER USE, AS CONDITIONED, SATISFIES THE
REQUIREMENTS OF THIS TECHNICAL REVIEW.

This Report of Technical Review sets out the Director's technical
analysis of the application. In addition to this technical
analysis, the Director will evaluate this application to
determine whether the proposed water use might impair or be
detrimental to the public interest under the standards set out in
ORS 537.170(5) and OAR 690-11-195. Matters relating to public
interest in the proposed water use which are raised in objections
will be evaluated following the 60-day objection period.

.....



PROPOSED PERMIT CONDITIONS

Application: R 72484

The following conditions will apply to water use under the
permit, and will appear in the permit, if issued.

l. Use of water under this permit is subject to all prior
rights.

2. Water may be appropriated for storage during the
period: December 1 through March 31.

3. Volume of use: 8.9 acre feet.

4. Measurement recording and reporting conditions:

A. The Director may require the permittee to install
a meter or other suitable measuring device as
approved by the Director. If the Director
notifies the permittee to install a meter or other
measuring device, the permittee shall install such
device within the period stated in the notice.
Such installation period shall not be less than 90
days unless special circumstances warrant a
shorter installation period. Once installed, the
permittee shall maintain the meter or measuring
device in good working order and shall allow the
watermaster access to the meter or measuring
device. The Director may provide an opportunity
for the permittee to submit alternative measuring
procedures for review and approval.

B. The Director may require the permittee to keep and
maintain a record of the amount (volume) of water
used and may require the permittee to report water
use on a periodic schedule as established-by the
Director. In addition, the Director may require
the permittee to report general water use
information, the periods of water use and the
place and nature of use of water under the permit.
The Director may provide an opportunity for the
permittee to submit alternative reporting
procedures for review and approval.

5. Water use development requirements:

A) Begin construction by (one year from issuance of
permit).

B) Complete construction by October 1, 1995.

C) Completely apply the water to beneficial use by



October 1, 1996.

6. Failure to comply with any of the provisions of the
permit may result in action including, but not limited
to, restrictions on the use, penalties, or cancellation
of the permit.

7. The permit is for the beneficial use of water without
waste. The water user is advised that new regulations
may require the use of best practical technologies or
conservation practices to achieve this end.

8. The use shall conform to such reasonable rotation
system as may be ordered by the proper state officer.

9. The total area proposed to be submerged by the
reservoir, when full is 2.2 acres; the proposed maximum
depth of water is 11 feet; the maximum height of the
dam is 9 feet.

10. The storage of water allowed herein is subject to the
installation and maintenance of an outlet pipe, or the
provisions of other means to evacuate water when
determined necessary by the Water Resources Director to
satisfy prior downstream rights.

11. Use under this permit is limited to the reservoir area.
This permit does not provide for the appropriation of
water for maintaining the water level or maintaining a
suitable fresh water condition.

12. In the event of a request for a change in point of
appropriation, an additional point of appropriation or
alteration of the appropriation facility associated
with this authorized diversion, the quantity of water
allowed herein, together with any other right, shall
not exceed the capacity of the facility at the time of
perfection of this right. - •



Fish District; UpperRogue

Astana K-72_yg¥
Date: March 12, 1996

AREA

□ Source Watershed

wAB OO267721L )
ApplicantNaufq UlG_ <.e­

7- 7

□ Senior instream water right application to junior out-of-stream application

□No water availability information

INFORMATION/CONDffiONS

I. Aretherewaterqualityconcerns related to salmon/steelhead/tront? Y @
Should the application be denied? Y N
Should the application be restricted? Y N

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun, June Jul Aug Sep Sep Oct Nov Dec
1-15 16-30 1-15 16-30

2. Are thereadequate flows to protect salmon/stgelhead/trout?y) N
Should the application be denied? Y @
Should the application be restricted?p N Based on water avail abi lity

0
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun June Jul Aug Sep Sep Oct Nov Dec

1-15 16-30 1-15 16-30

3. Domestic
Should domestic use be conditioned to human consumption? Y N □Based on water availability

4. Fish Screening and Passage
A. Requires fish screening and passage, with ODFW certification (applications> 0.5 cfs).
B, Requires fish screening and passage, withoutODFW certification (applications < 0.5 cfs).
C. · No dam or obstruction without a fishway.

.X 5rcc iv(cf
5.Miscellaneous

A. Reservoir Filling__,------------------''---------
B. Water Quality Permits
C. Return Flow
D. Time Limited Water RightE. Other__,.. _

6. Measurement and Reporting
A. Small diversions (<0.1 cfs or <9.2 ac/ft. may/may)
B. Medium diversions (0.1 cfs or>9.2 and <1.S cfs or<100 ac/ft. shall/may)
C. Large diversions (1.5 cfs or>IO0 ac/ft. shall/shall)

FINDINGS

o Permit is proposed for denial prior to interagency team review for fishecy concerns.

o Deny permit due to fishery concerns" except for
A. Domestic (which may be limited to human consumption, sec above)
B. Livestock
C. Unless water is from storageo □ Do not condition further due to fish~ concerns.

' Condition permit due to fishery concems listed above.



UPPER ROGUE

RESERVOIR

DO NOT PROCESS

UNTIL FURTHER NOTICE



[»Riee, 03:50 PM 5/17/96, upper rogue reservoirs 1 ]
pate:Fri, 17 May 1996 I550:50 -7go
X-Sender: ricerd@mailhub.wrd.state.or.us
To: Gerald.E.CLARK@wrd.state.or.us
From: ricerd@chetco.wrd.state.or.us (Bob Rice)
Subject: upper rogue reservoirs
Cc: Frenchdw, Vestal.R.GARNER@state.or.us
X-UIDL: 8401325d154eac638ab2b131fa55add5

>Date: Fri, 17 May 1996 15:34:51 -0700
>X-Sender: liverman@eagle.dfw.state.or.us
>To: ricerd@chetco.wrd.state.or.us
>From: liverman@eagle.dfw.state.or.us (Marc Liverman)
>Subject: upper rogue reservoirs
>X-UIDL: 458013d333aefd87c85105808fe49e8d
>
>I spoke with Jerry Vogt, Central Point, this afternoon concerning
changes
>that the "Salem Team" would like to make in the reservoir conditions
>proposed by him and Mike Evanson.
>
>To make a long conversation short, I explained that we had not
conditioned
>"no fish present" permits anywhere else on the coast. In other
cases, we
> (=Ves) found additional information in the file or were able to
propose an
>alternative solution that appeared to serve identifiable fish needs
yet were
>more practical for the water user and master.
>
>Jerry pointed out that he and Mike relied on old technical reports
for flow
>recommendations and what were, in their view, "worst case"
development
>scenarios to come up with fish-conservative recommendations.
>
>In the end Jerry approved and concurred with each of the Salem
Team's
>recommendations.
>
>Have a good weekend!
>
>
>

Printed for (Gerry E. Clark) 1
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Jen 07,1900 10:331 FR ODRJ Rogue Dist Off TO 15033786203 P.25

Water Right Application Review
Upper Rogue Fish District 6:l Evcnrs,Completed by: /' J<..s:. ·, . ,

Applicant number: R- 71 4 ff4
(8., ,}

1. Is a minimum by-pass flow needed to provide for fish?

Yes X (Go to question 2)
No(Sop here)

2. Will an existing instream water right address the by-pass flow requirement?

Yes X (Stop here)
No Go to question 3)

3. What by-pass flow is recommended to provide for fish?

4 What species and what life stages require the by-pass flow to avoid negative impacts if
the water right is approved?

0 - t Eggs and fry if JuvenilesChinook salmon I I Adults

i Coho salmon iJt Adults A/ Eggs and fry y Juveniles

l?i ;}j Adults - till JuvenilesSteelhead /Eggs and fry

di i?J Adults /~ Eggs and fry
-

Resident trout Jfj Juveniles

5 What addtional condition(s) should be included in the permit for fishery protection?%, (see codes below)

Conditions:

(@) euire fish screen and fish passage.

b. Require construction and maintenance of a weir below the point of diversion to
measure by-pass flow.

c. Require annual report to WRD ofby-pass and diversion flows.
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ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
March 10, 1994

Mr. Jake Szramek
Oregon Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Road NE
Salem, OR 97310

ECE3/ED
MAR 11 1994

W/ATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON

Re: Response To Technical Review of the Rogue Valley Manor Reservoir Permit
Application, File R 72484

Dear Mr. Szramek:

In response to the technical review of our permit application (R 72484) to appropriate and store
water in the ponds located on the Quail Point Golf Course, we are submining the following
information to clarify our intended use of the ponds.

During the Medford Irrigation District (MID) irrigation season, which usually runs from April
1st through October 31st, reservoirs 1 and 2 are used for in-line storage of irrigation water. This
water is either appropriated from Bear Creek under our existing irrigation water right, or is
purchased from the City of Medford public water supply. Water from these sources is pumped
into the reservoirs during the day, and used the same night for irrigation of the golf course and
the Rogue Valley Manor community.

Water use restrictions during the non-irrigation season do not allow appropriation and use of Bear
Creek water for irrigation use. It is our understanding that if we wish to irrigate during the off
season, the only non-restricted water source is the City of Medford. Water purchased from the
City of Medford would pass through the in-line system, and would not be considered stored
water, even though it is passing through the ponds.

Based on our meeting with Al Cook, the Regional Watermaster for Jackson and Josephine
Counties, and conversations between you and Dan Murphy of EMCON Northwest, Toe.
(EMCON), it is our understanding that water appropriation and application under the above
conditions does not require a reservoir permit nor a secondary permit from the Water Resources
Department to use the water passing through the ponds.

Our intention in filing for a storage permit for reservoirs l and 2 was to appropriate water to fill
the ponds during the winter months to maintain the aesthetics of the golf course. This condition
was approved in the technical review of our application. During the winter months the only
water used for irrigation will be water obtained from the City of Medford. Since the water taken

1200 MIRA MAR
MEDFORD. OREGON 97504
(503) 857-7777
FAX (503) 857-7599



from Bear Creek is appropriated for pond storage and is not used for irrigation, it is our
understanding that a secondary permit is not required.

We are currently preparing the following information requested in your technical review cover
letter, dated December 29, 1993:

1. Amap corrected by a Certified Water Rights Examiner identifying the point of diversion
from Bear Creek.

2. A legal description of the Rogue Valley Manor property which encompasses the golf
course and the reservoirs.

3. Documentation of ownership of the property on which the reservoirs are located.

4. A copy of written authorization or easement permitting access to land not owned by the
Manor.

We have not included the following requested information:

1. A secondary permit application for the use of stored waters, based on the reasons cited
above.

2. A map showing the location of irrigation areas, based on the reasons cited above.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and please call me with any questions you might
have.

Sincerely,

OR

Brian Mc, ·more
Administrator of
Corporate Development

cc: Al Cook, Regional Waterrnaster
Dan Murphy, EMCON NW

RE±SE
M4AR 11 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON



Re: Infonnation Requested for the Rogue Valley Manor Reservoir
Permit Application, File R 72484

Dear Mr. Szramek:

Enclosed please find the following information requested in your technical review cover letter
dated December 29, 1993:

1. Attachment 1-Amap corrected by a CertifiedWater Rights Examiner identifying
the point of diversion from Bear Creek.

2. Attachment 2 - Documentation of ownership of the property on which the
reservoirs are located.

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT.
SALEM, OREGON

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR

1200 MIRA MAR
MEDFORD,OREGON 97504
(503) 857-7777
FAX (503) 857-7599

Corporate Development

3. Attachment 3 - Documentation of ownership of the property on which the
reservoirs are located.

4. Attachment 4-A copy of written authorization or ease_ment permitting access to
land not owned by the Manor.

As was discussed in our letter response to the technical review, dated March 10, 1994, the
following information has not been included:

1. A secondary permit application for the use of stored waters.

2. A map showing the location of irrigation areas.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter and please call me with any questions you might
have.

Mr. Jake Szramek
Oregon Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Road NE
Salem, OR 97310

March 11, 1994
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RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON

ATTACHMENT 1

MAP IDENTIFYING THE POINT OF DIVERSION FROM BEAR
CREEK



RECEIVED
MAR 151994

WATER RESUURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON
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Olv£RS10N POINT LOCATED 217 FEET SOUTH ANO 785 FEET \lrtST OF
THE SE CORNER OF DONMlON LAND CLAIM N0. 50, T.37, S., R.1 W., W.M.

NOTE: THIS MAP IS INTENDED TO SOW THE LOCATION OF
THE POINT OF Dl\£RSION FROM BEAR CREEK ONLY, ALL
OTHER FEAilURES SHO'M-1 ARE FOR GENERAL REFERENCE 0NL¥.

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
BEAR CREEK DIVERSION POINT
APPLICATION FILE R 72484



a ..... RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON

ATTACHMENT 2

DOCUMENTATION OF OWNERSHIP OF PROPERTY ON WHICH
RESERVOIRS AND WATER CONVEYANCE PIPING IS LOCATED

TAX LOT 600: RESERVOIRS
TAX LOT 3601: CONVEYANCE PIPING



r ~, VALUE CHANGE NOTICE
Real Market Value (RMV) LastYear This Year

RMV LAND 938380 1116670
RMV IMPROVEMENTS 7687610 8162610

TOTAL REAL
MARKET VALUE 8625990 9279280

Property Description (Map Number)
Township I Range I Section I 1/4 I I/ 16 I Tax Lot

Oregon Property Tax Year
7/01/93 T0 6/30/94

I

I

I

I
I

[ Secal interest ]

PUii Number

600

I

Account Number

REAL

1-002183-2

701

Property ClassI

Code Area

4-07

35.52

Acres

37 1k 33

County
JACKSON

92792808625990
NET REAL
MARKET VALUE

V
A
L
u
E

C
H
A
N
G
E

N
0
T
I
C
E

IA MAR AVE174726,99188213.92Property Taxes
and 1---------------------------l

PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTOPTIONS
(Seeback of statement for instructions and your appeal rights)

Pay By Discount Allowed Net Amount

Interest included through: Tax Year
NOVEMER 15, 1993

Real property accounts with an
unpaid balance for any tax year
marked with an asterisk (') are
subject to foreclosure if not paid
on or beforeMay 15. Any payments
received on this account MUST Total Delinquent Amount
be applied to delinquent taxes
first.

p
R
0
p
E
R
T
y

T
A
X

s
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T

Ful 11/15/93
2/3 11 / 15/93
1/3 11/15/93

5241.81
2329.69

NONE

DELINQUENT TAXES

169485.18
114154.97
58242.33

Amount

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, 0R 97504

PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO;
JACKSON COUNTY PAYMENT CENTER
P. 0, BOX 1569
MEDFORD, 0R 97501 7

122?"$%,%$%%"!a e 169,485.18 « Per c s€ Ao AT VALLY «
yx F THE R(]GUE, U,S, MAT[]NL, [R. %

«%¢ ESTERN BANKS IN JACKSON COUNTY,

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEP
SALEM, OREGOI



~ -. VALUE CHANGE NOTICE .
Real Market Value (RMV) last Year This Year Code Area Account Number

RHV LAND 817250 1403230 4-07 1-002175-0
RMV IMPROVEMENTS 2993410 3208490 Oregon Property Tax Year

7/01/93 TO 6/30/94
TOTAL REAL County
MARKET VALUE 3810660 4611720 JACKSON £AL

Township I Range I Section I 114 I 1 / 16 I Tax Lot

37 1 32 600

Property Description (Map Number)

V
A
L
u
E

C
H
A
N
G
E

N
0
T
I
C
E

NET REAL
MARKET VALUE 3810660 4611720 Acres

55.75
I PropertyClass

701
I

] Special interest

Pull Number

SHANNON OR86837.7783146.32Property Taxes
and 1-----------------------------<

PROPERTY TAX PAYMENTOPTIONS
(See back of statement for instructions and your appeal rights)

By Discount Allowed Net Amount

p
R
0
p
E
R
T
Y

Pay

In Full
2/3
1/3

11/15/93
11/15/93
11/15/93

2605.13
1157.84

NONE

84232,64
5673401
2894593

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

e

T
A
X

s
T
A
T
E
M
E
N
T

DELINQUENT TAXES
Interest included through: Tax Year
NOVEMBER 15, 1993

Real property accounts with an
unpaid balance for any tax, year
marked with an asterisk (') are
subject to foreclosure if not paid
on or beforeMay 15.Any payments
received on this account MUST Total Delinquent Amount
be applied to delinquent taxes
first.

Amount

PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO:
JACKSON COUNTY PAYMENT CENTER
P. □• BOX 1569
MEDFORD, 0R 97501

TOTALTAXESOWEOONTHIS 84,232.64 ,:o;c PAYMENT CAN BE MADE AT VALL6Y ,;ct"
ACCOUNT IF PAID BY NOVEMBER 15.__ ,:c,:, OF THE ROGUE, U, S. NATIONAL, OR· >:ct

WESTERN BANKS IN JACKSON COUNTY.W­

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON



,,. - VALUE CHANGE NOTICE
V
A Real Market Value (RMV) LastYear This Year Code Area Account Number
L RMV LANO 46240 47580 4-07 1-001634-2u
E : Oregon Property Tax Year

•

7/01/93 TO 6/30/94
i

C TOTAL REAL County
H HARKET VALUE 46240 47580 JACKSON REAL

iA
N Property Description (Map Number)
G Township I Range I Section I 1/4 I I/ 16 I Tax Lot I Special Interest

E .
NET REAL 37 lw 32 3 3601

N MARKET VALUE 46240 47580 Acres I Property Class I Pull Number
0
T a

. 9.60 400
I
C
E

ELLENDALE OR895,92873,09Property Taxes
and i----------------------------1

PROPERTY TAX PAYMENT OPTIONS
(See back of statement for instructions and your appeal rights)

By Discount Allowed Net Amount

Interest included through: Tax Year
NOVEM8ER 15, 1993

Real property accounts with an
unpaid balance for any tax year
marked with an asterisk (") are
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

26.88
11.95
NONE

DELINQUENT TAXES

869,04
585.33
298,64

Amount

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR INC
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

PLEASE MAKE PAYMENT TO:
JACKSON COUNTY PAYMENT CENTER
P. 0. 60x 1569
MEDFORD, OR 97501

TOTAL TAXES OWED ON THIS 869.04 xx PAYMENT CAN BE MADE AT VALLEY
ACCOUNT IF PAID BY NOVEMBER 15
J% []F THE RDGJE, US, MAT[NL, [JR. x** WESTERN BANKS IN JACKSON COUNTY.

RZZIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES DEPT
SALEM, OREGON
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ATTACHMENT 3

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY ON WHICH RESERVOIRS
ARE LOCATED

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WA7i£R R£S
SALE,""R-Es Err, OREGON



v .. t..hc l•UL.U,co..aLcLJ.)' .z.. .a.y U.L wa.y ....i.uc UJ.. .1..pt..cL:iLaLc z,u. u,c:u1,;c: Cl.t.VU\J

a1d Ho easterly right of vay line, Norh 48 5125 Hest, 7.24 'eat, to a
5/8" 11 .n; tllence Non:.n .39 45•40• West.; 978.• !!t., t.O a 5/8" tron pin
on the we..c. line ot sa.1d Donation Land Cl~ No. ::,,q ·thence along sad Hes
line, Norh 0 05'30 Hest, 89.66 feet, tothe point or beginning.

&XC&l'TING THEREFROM that. ponion ot the above deacr1bed propeny
deeded to Jackson Col.Illcy, Oregon, being a pi,ruon ot the road known as
&llendalc Drtvc, by 1nst:rUment. recorded August 30, 1963, 1n Volume 552,
Page 215, Jackson Couny, Oregon, Deed Records.

1-62260-3 38-1H-04 TAX LOT 1101 7.2 acres ;
1-62259-8 37-1H-33 TAX I.OT 605 8,3 acres --l·--

Co=encing at the tast-Southeast comer ot Donation Land Claim No. 51,.
Township 37 south, Range l West oi:: the WillMcttc Her1d1an 1.n Jack11on
councy, Oregon; thence South 2217.35 !cet.1 ~ence East 886,95 !eet t.O a 8"
d1a~t.er by 24 1Ong concrete -=onwnent With, bronze dis>c located at the most.
Southerly corner ot LOt l, Block 12 oi:: tt'.>N'l' CREST SUBDIVISION, UNIT NO. 3
{Recorde<1) tor the rue point ot beginning;' thence South 53 36'40" Hest,
193.62 feet; thence S<>uth 43 50' Hest 190. teet; thence South 4 10' cast.,
563,0 teet; thence south 25 25' We11t. 465.0;0 tcet.1 thence aoutll 11 30' West.
231.00 teet: thence south 26 55• East., 3S.~ tect; thence Soutll 63 05'
Het, 407.51 feet to intenec.t the Northeaa1t;erly r1ght.-ot-way line ot
Interstate Highway No. 5; thence along said Highway line, South 36 05'10
Eat 364.23 feet to a lead plug vith tacit act. in concrete (Which beans
South, 4187,17 tect. and East 261,79 teet i::xpin the eaid East-Southeast.
corner ot Donation L,and Clailll No, 51)1 thCf\'CC North 41 24'24" East 258.02
teet.1 thence Soutlleasterly along a curve co)"lcave to the North rad1ws of 75
tcet., a distance ot 54.13 tee.twith a.eentt'..l angla 41 20•54·1 tllence South
89 56'30" East 29.62 feet) thence orth e 3'30" Eat105.00 teet; thence
South 89 56•30· East 102.68 teet.1 thence Ndrth 0 3'30" ?:a11t. 10 teet1 thence
6outh 89 56'30" East 240.50 feet; thence 3ojuth 0 3'30" Hast, 20.0 feet;
thence aoUth 89 56'30" East 125,00 teet, ti\'.ence North 0 03'60" East. 677.62 ..
teet: thence North 2 43'07• East 51.34 teetj, tllence North 0 03'30" East.
109.03 feet; thence Norh 56 21'0 Hest 52.75 feet) hence North 15 49'31
East 50,94 feot; thence North 3 40'0" Has 90.02 feet; thence North 3
44'30" est 79.31 tee; thence North 23 10'p0" East 132.11 feet; thence
North 26 10'59" East,07 fee; thence North 23 10'East 133.01 fee;
thence North 37 56'00• West 85.00 teet. to "91e True Point. ot Beginning.

1-2178-4 37-1H-32-A TAX LOT 3300 11,8 acreJ .
Being a Portion ot t>onat1on Land Cl~ No. 51, .in S~t.1on 32, Township

31 Soutll, Renge 1 West ot the ML1lame te Hr1dian, in tlle City ot Medford,
Jackson County, Oregon, and be1nq JDON pa~ioularly described a11 tollows,

• t
I

Beginning at a point 3 feet East ot tjhc Southeut comer of DoMtion
land Cl.aim No, 50 in said 15ection 321 and~.g thence North a.long tllc
East. boundary ot. the County Road, 275,2 !e t1 thence East, 489,0 teet1
tllence North, 207.0 bet w the center 11n of a creelq thence North 89 13• ::?:
Bast, 316.0 taet along the center line of &aid creek; thence following the j
center line ot said Creek 1n a general course North 72 20' Eaist, 2.61.78 -1
feet: tllence south, 912.47 feet; thence wedt, 1073, 53 tcct. to the East ling~
ot the count.y Road and 30 teet. Ean ot the ~cat line ot said oonat.1on Land::;; 7.1
Cla1~ No. 511 thence North along said East·line ot the County Road, 340.45 s G:
feet to tM point ot. be9inn1ng. ! - C:.

! oc
I ::0 ::0

SAVE AND EXCEPT that. put lying 1hin Park Terrace Subd1vision nd rn,
that put lyinq 'Within tlle Amanded Plat of Block 3 and Lota l and 10, Bloc>c§ G:
2 ot Park Terrace SUl:xUv1!11on, recorded plju ot. Jackson County, Or.egon. :z ~

TOGETHER WITH that part. ot. Parkdale Dr1ve vacated by the C1ty ot . :-I
Hcdtord Ordinance No. 8433, as set !orth ~ VolUllle 536, Page la4, Jackson
County, Oregon, Deed records, and further ~ef1ned 1n QU1tcla1m Deeds
recorded aa Docuraent No11, 77-08522, 77,e058t3 and 77-05824, Ofticial Records
of Jackson County, Oregon. i
l-2175-0 37 NC I.o;t' 600 43, I
1-2183-2 37 LOT 600 4:2.6 acres I
1-2486·2 38 LOT 1100 3.6-·---·c~n e Ea.st-5outbe

1
r ot: Donation Land Clai111 No. 51,

Township 37 ange 1 West, W Hcr1c11an, Jackson County,,
Oregon: the 9 the 8out.hcrly o! said cla.1111, North 89 51 · 40"
west, 410.l U> the NoZ!thweat .;ot. t.he Arqonne w ot way
(sec Instrument No, 78~7951, oti::1 il cords ot Jac>uon c regon),
tor the true PQint ot beg1ru\1n91 n9 the Weltterly aid way,,
and to and e He11t.erlY bound TLE RIDGE ESTA rdcd),
south 0 04' 79,79 !ect, to di east corner ot on Drive
right of a



.cu.c as@nus Lue tu±ne enia oI sauu azlve, aoutn a3 3 nap, o0.o0
feet, 1 • --'le Northooot. corner o! c..coct. dce«:rlbed ~olua1e 448 Page 124,
Jackso ntYy, Oregon, Deed Records . ( also Ibeln; 1. Jsoutheast. corner ot .
Tract. "h·, as described in Vol~ 498, Page 506, ~d Deed Records}; thence
North 0 04' West. 90,00 teet, t.o the Northeast. corner ot said Tract. "B-I
tilence Nort.h 89 51' 40" Wes~, 150,00 Caet., :t.o the Nort.hwoat. corner o! aald
Tract. ·e·: thence South 0 04' East., 90.00 teet., t.o a 3/4" lron pln, located
at. the Southest comer o! said ·Tract. "B" 1 · thence along the Northwest.crly
Boundary of said tract described in Volume.448, Paga 124, sud Deed
Records, as follows South 81 40' Weet., 1~4.00 teet., t.o a 3/4- iron pin1
soutJ1 57 40• West., 136.00 !eot., t.o a 3/4-l.t'On pln1 South 27 40' West.,
140.00 teat., t.o a 3/4" iron pin, located at the Nort.herly corner ot parcel
~scribed 1n Inzstru=ent. No. 77-20144, sa1djott1cial Records; thence south
24 0u·:w· West., 151.91. !eet., t.o the Southw,st corner ot said parcel; thence
along the Westerly and Southerly boundary ~t Tract. "A", as described in
Vol11111e 498, Page 506, sald Deed Records, a~ tollows1 south 07 42'49" West.,
227.24 teet.1 SoUU\ 01 u· wast., 36.1,76 tee~; south 39 35' East., 479.41
reet.1 North 57 26'30" Eas-c, 150,00 teet., -c.q a 3/4" iron p1n, located at. the
aioat. We11t..arly corner ot tract described in;Volume 46o, Page 373, said Deed
Records; thence South 41 4430 EaSt, 60.37 feet, to a 3/4" iron pin, ..•
localed at. an angle point on the Southwest.,rly boundary ot said t.nct.1
thence 20.00 !eet., JDOre or leas, to the Notthwest.erly corner ot that t.ract.
described 1n Volume 5~, Paga 207, &a1d De~ Re<:ords1 thence south 60
31'30" Hest, 6.0 feet; thence South 07 11{05" East, 116.30 feet; thence
North 64 06' !:aat, 25.17 teet, to the most.1southerly comer o! said tract.
described in Volume 5~, Paoe 207, said D d Recordis1 thence South 1.6
35•00• East, 65.41 teet.1 thence sout.h 70 4 •10• West, 35.29 teot., tot.he
liort..hwezst. corner ot. tract described in Inis nt. No. 70-11451, said
Ofticial Records, then~ Soutn 16 35' East. 70.00 teet, to the 5ou1:hwest.
corner ot. said tract, thencit North 80 54' st., 177. 53 teet., t.o the
Southeast. corner o! said tractJ thence Noryti 01 35' West, 54.21. !eat., to a
point. ot curve on the Easterly bo1:1ndary o!lsaid traoti thence 50.79 teet,
on the arc ot a 370.00 toot radiu.s curve l~tt (the long chord bears North
05 31' Wes-c, 50.75 !eet), to the Northeast[mcr ot !Said t.ract1 thence
~ort.h 70 49•10• Eaet, 7,22 tee-c, to the ~o Easterly corner o! said parcel
described in Vol\lJQe 599, Page 121., said De d Recoros1 th~noe 295.00 teet,
on the arc of. a 1402,40 toot. radius curve .rt (the long chord bears North
25 12·20· West, 294.455 tact), to a 3/4: 1 ]\ pin, located at. the 1110at .
Northerly comer ot Mid tract de1JOr1.bad Vol\llD.C 460, Page 373, said Deed
Records1 th~nce along the Southeasterly bo dary ot said tract described in
Volume 448, Page 124, said D~d Records, a tallows, North 62 28'30 East,'
60.12 teet, to a 314• .iron pin1 North 62 5'10" East, 177.83 teet, to a
3/4" iron pin, 162.60 teet, on the ara ot 542,96 toot radius curve lett
(t.he long ohord bean North 54 23'25" East 161,99 teet), to a 3/4.. iron
piny thence North 45 45•40• East, 18.65 te t, to a 3/4" iron pin, located
at th, •oat £astorly oomer ot •&1<1 tract,enc• al.D.. the Southwesterly
right of way line ot 5hnnon Drive, 61.44 eet,. on the arc ot a 1402,40
foot radius curve right (the long chord be rs south 31 45'40.. !iast, 61,4'4
feet); thence along- the Southeasterly ri9h ot way line ot Mira Har I\Venue,
Horth 45 48• 55" East, 63.21 teet, to a 3/4 "1.rOn p1n, located on the
Hesterly boundary ofLot 1, Block 7, HONT T t!UBDIVISIOH - UNIT NO, 2
(recorded) 1 thence 12,04 feet, on the arc df a 8.00 toot radius curve let:t
(the long chord bears South 02 42'58" West~ 10.93 teet.)1 thence south 40
23' Eazst, l.17.78 feet, t.o t.he 11101St. Southerly corner ot said Lot l thence
Korth 45 48'55" East, 780.98 teet, to the nit.ial point ot HONT CREST
SUSDIVISION -· UNIT NO, 3 (re'dorded) J 'c.henc • alon9 the Sc>ilthwesterly ..
boundary of said aubd1vie1on, azs !ollowzs, ,south 44 11•05• East, 105.00
feet; South 35 11'05" Eat, 270,00 feet) Siuh 54 48'557 Hest, 10.0 feet;
60\1~.~~ -~-', _E.ut, 440.00. tee_p, .south 49 1 '40" West., 160.7.8 teet1 south 07. .
38' West, 60, 69 fcetf South'•17· ~·4 r West, 1 ,00 feet, South 55 56' East,
90.00 feet, to the IIO IS"C eoutherly comer o Lot 1, Block 12, said ~
zsubd1v1sion1 thence &1009 the Westerly bo daI'y ot trac,: described 1n ~
Inat.ru111ent. No. 78-26068, said ott1c1al Reo rds•,. as tollows, south 53 U) ri,
36'40" Hest, 193.62 feet) 80uth 43 5' Hes1, 190.00 feet; 8outh 4 1o' 2•East, 563,00 teet1 South 25 25' Wes-c, 465. teet.1 South 11 30' West, ,., m
231.00 feet1 8out.h 26 55' East, 35.00 teet South 63 05' west, 407,51 teetrS: Cl}
to intersect the Noftheasurly right o! wa 1-ine o! Interstate H1ohwny No. 0 ~
:5; thence along said highway, Une, Nor.th 3 05 • 10· West, :76. 59 fact, t.o a :::t!I ::o
po1.nt 220 feet NortfiellJSterly, at right angles trom the cen-cer Hne o! said ffi ~
highway, at Station 94o+; thence along said highway 11na, Horth 39 45'300PO
Weist, 499.86 !eet, to a point 220 feet No~eazst.erlYt, at. right angles t-ro111 Z 0
the center l!J!ne ot. said higfiway,, at. sui.t.io! 9351.:00; thence al:OIJg said ~
highway line, North 43 05'45 Hest, 112 felt, moro or lass, to intersect -1
t.he East boundary of Donation Land Clalm N. 48, said Townsh1P. and Rango1
U1enca Northerly, 500 feet, 1110re or less, ~o the Northeast comer or anl.d
claim; thence Hesterly, along the North boundary of said claim, 470 feet,
IKlre or less, to intersect t<he Nortfieast.er~y, d:9ht. o! W&Yi l•ine ot safc:1
Inter:stato Highway No. s, !
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4ass, o a point 15o tee .orneasorly, arignt angles .m he center
11.nc of --.'d highway, at. ::;c..,.c.ion 923+001 th~co aJ~ sa1a nlghway line,
North 3 · 2!;. Wel!t., 820.07 teet., t:o 1n-ceraect t Sas boundary o:C parcel
descrtbea ln Volume 503, Page 5, said Deed Records;- thence No1'"th 0 05 '35
West., 433.66 tcet., t:o a s1a·1ron pin, locat~d at the Northeast corer ot
!!aid pa=cl; thence along t.he North boundary o:C ira1d parcel, North 89
5550 st, 34.15 tect., t.o a s,s· iron pin) locat.ed at. the southeast
corner of tract. described in Inst[\11118nt No.i68-03150, s.a1d 0!!1c1al
Record5; thence North 0 12•35• Weet, 1508.30 teet, to a 5/8" iron p1n,
locat.ed at t.he Northeast corner o:C said tract; thence to and along the
Southerly boundary ot SUN OA?G, PHASES Ill jllld r:v (recoroed), South 89
57·20· Elll!t , 497.446 feet, to the ell corner to said Donation Land Claim
No. 51; thence along the Southerly boundary o:C ea1d claim, South 89 51'40
East, 795.91 feet, to the true point ot beg~Ming.

That portion o:C the tallowing describeb parcel in Township 37 south,
Range l West, section 32 and Towru1hip 38 so~th, Range l West, Section 5 ot::
the H1llamette Her1d1an, lying Northeasterly of the Int.ersu,.te 5 Freeway as
it cxl!!t.is on January 1, 19901 j

Donation Land claim #48, Township Thirby-seven south, Range One West
of the Willamette Meridian, and that part o~ the West Halt ot Donation Land
clal.Ju J38, ana Government. LOta 2 and 3, 1n ection Five, Township Th1rt.y­
eight south, Range One We11t o! the Willa1t1et, e Meridian, described a11

follos j
• l •

Beginning at a point 5.37 chain11 Weist pf the comer common to Se_ctiona
Thirty-two and. Thirty-three;·Township,Thit"cy-seven•South, Range One 'lferst ot
the Willamct~ Her1d1an, and Sections. !'our :and rive, Townrship Thirty-eight
south, Range Ona West o:C the Will~ettc HeP,1d1an, thence North 7, 90
chains, thence Hest 34.25 chains, thence sout.h 7.94 chains, thence continue
sout;h along the West line of Donation Land tlaim 138, Township Thirty-eight
south, Range one West ot t.h~ Wil).ame~te He51<1ian, 138-0.15 teet, thence East
24.35 :Ceet to the point of ~ginning of th~ propcrt.y described. in Volume
333, at page 139, Deed Records of Jaclct!on ~aunty, thence North parallel
with the west line of zsaid Donation Land c~aim 138, 316.42 feet, thence
North 52 09' Eaa-t. 506.06 feet, thence Sou~37 51' East 650 feet, thence
sout.h 52 09' West 760 teet to intersect. th 13outhwe5':erly line o! the
Pacit1c Highway, thence South 37 51' East. ong eaid Southwesterly line of
Paci!ic Highway to the mo!lt lla~rly cornc1 of tl1e property as described in
Volume 275, at page 378, Deed Records ot J,c;:kson county, thence south 52
09' West along the Southeut:erly line of •,id property, 300.35 !ect to the
Northeasterly line of the &out.hem Pac1fic:Ra1l:road right of way, thence
south 35 07' East alonq said riqht. of way ~inc to the most Hesterly corner
ot the propert.y as described in Volue ·333} at page •31, said Deed Records-,
thence North 50 45' East along the Northwe terly line ot Mid property to
he Southwesterly line o! the eacitic High ay, thence south 31 Sl' East
along said southwesterly line ot the l?ac1! c Highway, 287,25 rcet, Mre or·
less, to intersect the West l.1na o! Donati n land Claim t4o, hence East.
along the North line or said ClAim to the outhweet c.omer ot the pr.opcrty
as described in VolUlle 241, at page 572, id Daed Records~ thence North 20
chains, thence west 11, 56 ch41ns, thence N rth 12. 10 chains to the pc,int of
be;inning. I

I
1-2177-637-1H-32-D TAX_LOT 602.2acres j

Commencing at the !iast-Boutheas.. com~·r at Donation Land Clailll No. 51,
Township 37 South, Range 1 West, ~illamet~ Hercid1an, Jackson County~
Oregon, thence south, 1901.53 teet1 thence eet 42i.J9 teet, to a 3/4" Lron
p1n,-l()(lated. 1.1;.z.the·.-.oati--Eui:erJy .comer o tract. dcecr1
Page 373, Jackson county, oreqon, Deed Reccirds; thence
the arc or a cu.c;va right (whtch arc has a
long chord o! South 25 06 • 1 119.97
'the uue poiht o:c beqinn t.h
south 16 65.4· ·
thence 85 » s

1402.40 20 1ss· we
true po t;t. :



ATTCHMENT 4

EASEMENT PERMITTING ACCESS TO LAND ON WHICH PUMP
STATION IS LOCATED

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RE:SOURCES DEP'Ji
SALEM, OREGON

==-"



:/
~ .•

I

o3/10/9

03/18/94 14:27
1:01 G603 820 1005

90-14512

ROGUE UALLEY MANOR
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IRRI&ATIOH PIPELINE EASE.HOO AGREEKEHT

Agreement made ~~l? ,l91i'between Jackson County, a political
subd1vfsion of the State of O on, tnrougnlts Board of Commfssioners, referred
to as Granter, and Rogue v~lley Manor, an Oregon non-profit corporation doing
business fn Jackson County, Oregon. referred to as Grantee.

SECTION ONE
RIGHT OF WAY

In cons1d.Grat1on of prom1ses made by Grantee to improve the aesthetic and
recraat1onal qu111t1e1 of certain properties adjoining the Bear Creek Greenway,
and other v&luable coniiderat1on, Grantor hereby grants, sells, and conveys to

.grantee, fts successors and assigns, a right of way for the purposos of laying,
construct1ng, oparat'ing, 1nspect1ng, ma1nta1n1ng, np111r1ng. rep1acing. relocat­
ing, and removing a pipeline t?_ inches in diameter for tho transportation
of irrigation water only. Thepipeline shall run through the 15-foot wide strip
of land described 1n Exhibit A, wh1ch is attached and incorporated by reference.
The location and route of the ptpeline w-111 be se1ected by Grantee> subject to
approval by Grantor prior to the start of construction. The strip of hnd
descr1bad 1n Exhibit A ts referred to as the premhes. ,.

SECTION TWO
TERM "

The. rights granted herein shall be possessed and enjoyed by .-Grantee, its
successors and assigns, so long as the pipeline and tts appurtenances shall be
operated by Grantee, 1ts succe$~ors or·ass1gns. ·

SECTION THREE
ADDITIONAL RIGHTS OF GRANTEE

Grantee shill have the r1ght of ingress 11.nd egress to and from the premises
for any and all purposes necessary or convenier,t to the exercise by Grantee of
the rights granted herein.

SECTION FOUR
RIGHTS OF GRANTOR

Grantor reserves the right to use and enjoy the premises to the fUllest
possible extent w1thout unl"auonable 1nterferrence with the exercise by Grantee
of the rights granted herein.

RECEIVED
MAR 1 5 1994

WATER RESOURCES EPI
SALEM, OREGON
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90-14512
SECTIOM FIVE

SURFACE DAASE

Grantee agrees to bury all pipelines to a depth that 1s sufficient to avo1d
1ny interference Wfth recreat1on1l use of the premiS'el by the pubiic. Grantue
agreas to provide security fencing for 1b pUl!lp!., H 11n,y. and further agrees thal
the pumps and tanc1ng wnl not interfere with the recrco.tfon.tl u:.e of tho pro.
mises by the pub1ic. Crantee further agrees to pay any and a11 damages to
trails, landscaping, fences and other recreational amenities that may arise from
the c.on$tructfoni tM.intcnanea, and operation of sud; pipeline. The amount or
such damages shal be determined by i!rb1tration {n Jackson County according to
the nzlci of the~ric:in Ar-bitration Association. The arbitrator shall be an
attorney acceput,le to Grantor amJ yr11nt..ee, or attorncy(s) selachd accordino
to AAA rules.

SECTION SIX
ASSIGNMEMTS

Th& r1ghts granted here1n shall bij assignable to9other or :;eparato1y and
in whole or in part.

SECTION SEVl:N
LIABILITY OF GRANTEE

Grantee shall b9 f1J11y l1able for all injuries to persong or da1111gG to
property resulting from the construction, ma.intenance, or operat1on of 1ts
pipeline fn the pipeline right of way.

SECTION EIGITT
lNOEMNiflc.ATION 01 GRANTOR

r.r11ntee agreAs to 1ndemn1f}' grantor ayi!1nst a.11 claims, su.tt:;, cocts>
losses, and sxpen:s~ tho.t ma.y in any manner result from or at-ise out of the
layfng. m111ntenant~, ran!'lfa.l. repa.tr, use, or iuistence of any pipeHne con­
structed pursuant to thi$ 1nstn111Cnt, including the breaking of such p1pe11ne
or the leak.1ncr nf 11ny S'llbstance therefrom.

SCCTION NINE
DEFAULT KY GRAKTEE

Th1, agrQament ind all rights of Grantee under 1t sha.11, a.L l110 option of
Grantur, Lerinate on the fatlure by Grantee to ramady any dofault 1n t.hA parfor­
ma.ncQ of 2ny term or conrl1tfnn nf thfs instrument w1th1n ten days after service
or 11r1t.L1:11 11uLh:1: ur iuch brcac:h.

StCTION TEN
WARRANTY OF TITLE

rantor covenants that it 1s the owner of the prem1se.s and has the right,
ttle, and capacity to grant the right ofy granted herotn.

RECEIVED
MAR 151994

WATER RESOURCES UEPI
SALEM, OREGON
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SECTION ELEVEN
EffE.CT OF AGREa'IENT

Thh agr~nt sh&ll be b1natnQ upon the h~1n, legal r~rcsenbtivac,
successon; a.mi usfgns of the p;l"tfos.

IN W1TN£SS 'JHl=RFOF, tne p1rt1es have exe<.:uted this agreement in Hodro~d,
Oregon on t.t,a u-,y e.nd y~,r written ;bova.

OAANTOR:

J~ON COUMTY BOARD OF Cat11$$IONERS

I ·-A--._ ~&'-.:!>al#ht6
Kast.a=

GRANTEE:

ROGUE VALLEY MANORSe
T1t1e;~ ,~

RECEIVE~
MAR 151994

WATER RESOUR~ES UEI-' 1
SALEM, OREGON
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NOT INTEND TO DIMENSl9N PR©PERTY OR
OWNERSHIP LINES.
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February 17, 1994

Water Rights Section
Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97310

FEB 17 1994
WATEPRESOURCES DEP'

StEt4, OREGON ARCO

DEPARTMENT OF

FISH AND

WILDLIFE

RE: Instream Water
70942 through
through 71280,
72946; Reports

Right Application #s 70249, 70288,
70944, 70946 through 70960, 71221

71282 through 71890, and 71921 through
of Technical Review

General Comments

According to OAR 690-77-026 (1), WRD "shall undertake a
technical review... and prepare a report." This subsection
further lists 8 ((a) - (h)] mandatory criteria which, as a
minimum, must be assessed during the technical review.
ODFW has concerns with the apparent level of assessment
relative to subsection (c):

OAR 690-77-026 (1)(c)--Assessing the proposed instream
water right with respect to conditions previously
imposed on other instream water rights granted for use
of water from the same source.

In the 115 subject reports of technical review, WRD is
proposing to condition each application to exempt human and
livestock consumption from regulation in favor of these
instream rights as follows:

This instream right shall not have priority ever
human or livestock consumption.

Instream water right certificates in the North Coast basin
based on conversion of minimum perennial streamflows
generally contain similar conditioning language giving
preference to the listed uses.

By rule, WRD's technical review process includes assessing
conditions previously imposed on other instream water
rights from the same source. If found to be appropriate,
WRD may propose that new instream water rights contain the
same exemption. There is no requirement that this
exemption be automatically included as part of a technical
review.

2501 SW First Avenue
PO Box 59
Portland, OR 97207 ­
(503) 229-5400
TDD (503) 229-5459
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When ODFW reviewed WRD files on some of these applications for
documentation of assessments of prior conditions, we found nothing
to indicate that any such assessments had been done. - ODFW,
therefore, assumes that the required assessments were not done and,
therefore, objects to the routine placement of the proposed
exemption on any of these applications on the grounds that to do so
would be contrary to the public's interest in maintaining fish
populations in North Coast basin streams. OAR 690-11-195 (4d).

Specific Comments

Application 70948

Section 5, Proposed Conditions, is missing from this Report of
Technical Review.

Application# 71241

For the month of December:

1. The minimum flow level recommended by ODFW in the North Coast
basin Environmental Investigation Report is 88 cfs.

2. The reported estimated average natural flow for December here
is 131 cfs.

3. WRD is proposing in the Report of Technical Review to allocate
80 cfs.

ODFW believes the proper amount to be protected during December is
88 cfs.

Application# 71258

Here, the estimated average natural flow is less than the minimum
flow recommended by ODFW for the entire year. Because this is the
only instance where this has happened to date, the occurance is
suspect. ODFW requests that the water availability analysis for
this reach of Miami River be reexamined.

Application# 71280

The recommended flow numbers listed for September through April in
the Application Information and Technical Review sections of the
Report of Technical Review do not agree. Those listed in the
Application Information section are correct.
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Thank you for the opportunity to comment.

Sincerely,

Albert H. Mirati, Jr.
Water Right Review Coo

c. WaterWatch of Oregon (public information request)
Jill Zarnowitz/Stephanie Burchfield
Penny Harrison, DOJ

FILE: NCOAST.IWR



WHAT:
WHO:
WHEN:

NEWLAWCREATES SPECIALWATER RIGHTS
PROCESS FOR EXISTING PONDS

November 1993

Oregon Water Resources Department 3850 Portland Rd. NE Salem, OR 97310

New legislation regarding ponds (HB 2153)
Owners of existing ponds without water rights
Beginning November 4, 1993

What is the new law?

The "ponds bill" (House Bill 2153) was enacted out of recognition that many existing
man-made ponds throughout the state do not have water rights. The owners of
these ponds may not have realized that, with few exceptions, a water right is
required to store or use water in a reservoir or constructed pond, even very small
ones. Prior to HB 2153, Oregon water law required the Water Resources Department
to prevent the storage or use of water until a water right permit is obtained. The bill
creates a temporary "amnesty" that allows owners of existing ponds to apply for a
water right and continue the use of water while a decision is being reached on the
application. It also exempts certain existing ponds from water right requirements.

This sheet explains the basic content of this new law and how it will be
implemented until the Department has the chance to develop full informational
materials, forms, and administrative rules.

Does my existing pond need a water right?

If you have a small, off-channel pond, you may be exempt from the requirement to
obtain a water right. Your pond qualifies as exempt if it:

• Was constructed before January 1, 1993
• Stores less than 9.2 acre-feet of water and has a dam less than 10 feet high
• Does not divert water from a natural stream, lake or other on-channel source
• Is located off-channel and outside riparian areas. "Off-channel" is denned

narrowly-see below.

If you believe your pond qualifies, you must
provide notice to the Water Resources Depart­
ment by January 1, 1995. The notice must include:
a map indicating the location of the reservoir, the
amount of water stored, and the source of water
used to fill the reservoir. In somecases we may
need to ask you for additional information.

(over)

"Off-channel" means outside a
natural waterway of perceptible
extent which, during average water
years, seasonally or continuously,
contains moving water that flows off
the property owned by the applicant
and has a definite bed and banks
which serve to confine the water.



If you have already filed a water right application, simply refer to your application
number in a short letter explaining that you believe your reservoir is exempt under
this legislation.

Myexistingpond does need a waterright How do I apply?

If your pond or reservoir was constructed before January 1, 1993 and is not exempt,
you need to file a water right application by January 1, 1995. You may then continue
to use the water until a decision is reached on your application, provided no senior
water rights are injured. HB 2153 does not guarantee that you will receive a water
right for your existing pond, butit does assure that you will not be penalized for
illegal use, as long as you file your application before the deadline. All applications
filed under this legislation will have a priority date of January 1, 1993.

The Water Resources Department is developing rules to fully implement this bill.
However, we will accept applications in the interim. You may submit your
application on the existing reservoir application forms. Clearly mark your
application across the top "HB 2153." In addition to the normal information
required, include a statement of when the reservoir was constructed. If the
reservoir stores 9.2 acre-feet or more and has a dam 10 or more feet high, a map
prepared by a Certified Water Right Examiner will be required before a permit is
issued.

We may need to ask you for additional information in order to process your
application. In addition, the application procedures may change some once rules are
adopted. If you're beginning the application process after May 1994, please check
first with the Department for updated information, forms, etc.

What if I do nothing aboutmy existing pond?

As described above, this legislation provides a window of time for you to either
notify us about an exempt pond or to file an application if your pond needs a water
right. If you do not take the appropriate action before January 1, 1995, your pond
will be considered illegal under Oregon water law. The Departmentmay require
you to drain the pond and/or pay fines.

FORMORE INFORMATION
Water Rights Division/HB 2153
Water Resources Department

3850 Portland Road NE, Salem, OR 97310
378-3739 or 1-800-624-3199
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March 8, 1993

RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT

Jess L. Ricey, CWRE
Westech Engineering, Inc.
3421 25th st. S.E.
Salem, OR 97301

Reference: File R-72484

Dear Mr. Ricey

We are reviewing the application you submitted for Rogue Valley
Manor for a water storage permit. The application is incomplete.
Before we can process the application further, you need to
provide us with additional information, documentation, an
additional application and fees.

Please send the following:

lAn application for a secondary permit to provide for the
use of waters stored in the reservoirs for irrigation.
This application will need to be submitted with the
required supporting map, land use forms, legal
descriptions and fees. The proper application and land
use forms are enclosed along with a booklet of
instructions.

_2_ In addition to the information presently shown on the map
you submitted, it is necessary to locate the point of
diversion on Bear Creek by coordinates or by bearing and
distance from an established or projected public land
survey corner. Also, the location of the acreage to be
irrigated must shown along with noting the number of
acres to be irrigated in each quarter-quarter section.

_3_ Legal descriptions of the properties upon which the
reservoirs will be constructed and place of use of water.
These legal descriptions may be copied from the deeds,
title insurance policies or sales contracts. We have a
legal description of one of the tracts (Tract IV-).

d Unless Rogue Valley Manner owns all the lands involved in
the proposed development, including pipe-line and/or
ditch locations and places of use, copies of written
authorization or easements permitting access to land
not owned by Rogue Valley Manner are needed

3850 Portland Rd NE
Salem, OR 97310
(503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130



p. 2

Documentation of ownership, including names and mailing
addresses of all legal owners of all property involved in
the proposed development;

_6_ We will need additional information on the intended uses
of the stored waters. If it is intended to retain part
of the water stored in each reservoirs for visual
enhancement and divert the other part of the stored water
for irrigation use, the amount to be stored in each
reservoir for each use must be stated. If you will
advise us of the amounts, we can add the information to
the reservoir application upon receipt of your written
authorization.

7 Advise us if it is proposed to maintain water levels in
the reservoirs after their initially filled each year,
and if so, how and from what source. our rules will not
allow us to issue permits to use Bear Creek Basin waters
for maintaining the reservoirs.

_8_ You need to advise us of the maximum depths of water and
maximum height of the dams for each reservoir.

_9_ Will you also advise us of the name of the person who
signed the reservoir application.

We will continue our assessment of the application after we have
received the above information. If you have any questions you
may telephone me at 378-8455, in Salem, or call toll free from
within the state, 1-800-624-3199. Send any correspondence and ail
requested information, documentation, and fees to the following
address: Oregon Water Resources Department, Water Rights
Section, 3850 Portland Road, Northeast, Salem, Oregon 97310.
Please include your application file number (as referenced at the
head of this letter) whenever you write or call.

Sincerely,

%5.-.--
WAYNE J. OVERCASH
Water Rights Specialist

Enclosures

cc: Rogue Valley Manor



TECHNICAL REVIEW CHECKLIST

Application:

Review Date:

OK indicates information was completed or adequately
addressed.

N indicates information is needed, or incomplete, or
inadequately addressed

N/A indicates Not Applicable

u
5

l f
5

s or U

SUMMARY

Completeness , · ... , '" , . -· 1 -""'- 1 o .... -1-t... ·-

Land Use

GW Interference (if potential
interference with surface water, see
results of water availability analysis)

Conflicts

Water Availability

Satisfactory or Unsatisfactory
Conclusions based on information
available on the review date above.

The applicant has certified that the information
provided in the application is an accurate
representation of the proposed use and is true and
correct to the best of their knowledge.

No oath is required because application was filed
before June 5, 1992.

Application fees:

Examination fee:
Recording fee:
TOTAL REQUIRED
TOTAL SUBMITTED

AMOUNT DUE prior to
issuance of permit
AMOUNT OVERPAID
refund due applicant

$30o
$ 300

• -$
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Proposed dates of beginning and completion of
construction, and complete application of water.

A satisfactory map of the proposed place of water use
prepared by a certified water right ea)/er, unless
exempt under OAR 690-14-150(3) -~r/ .-v~

A CWRE map is not required for applications filed
before November 9, 1987.

A written copy of the legal description,9f the propel:j;y
on which the water is to be used.a'pyre T
A copy of written authorization, contract or easement
permitting access to the land or reservoir not owned by
the applicant.

No statement of ownership was required for applications
filed before August, 1990.

The report from watermaster has been received.

The proposed use is not restricted or prohibited by
statute.

The source of water is not withdrawn from appropriation ,,.£,,
by order of the State Engineer or Water Resources 3uv~ tJ,/
Commission, or legislatively withdrawn unqer ORS r t~L--­
Chapter 538. r ,~ · d

- < I J/ _,,_,..---.'•r,use(s) is/are classified under
the_Basin Program, OAR 690 -5rS--Co3 ·l'k~)7The application, map and supporting data are complete
and free of defects. 0._1-fi_ / , ''/ , ,. 1 {' 1 1,. - r f 1 , , --t'

1
~

Land Use Compatibility:

As expressed by the Planning Department of fk '- .f ~f- ,J/ei;-(f,,, ,..J
(

t

01<

The land uses to be served by proposed water uses
(including proposed construction) are allowed or are
not regulated by the local comprehensive plan
(ordinance section)·

The land uses to be served by proposed water uses
(including proposed construction) involve discretionary
land use approvals which have been obtained.

The local government was notified, and sent no comment
pursuant to the rules at the time; land use was
presumed in compliance per such statement printed on
the application.

"='"=



For ground water applications:

la A copy of the constructor's log, if available, for any
well already constructed, or required information
regarding actual or anticipated construction.

The report from groundwater section has been received.

For reservoir applications:

Plans, specifications and supporting information for
the dam and impoundment area.
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Mr. Wayne Overcash
Oregon Water Resources Departm
250 Parda Rd NE

===== I I IJWESTECH ENGINEERING, IJ'lfj CONSULTING ENGINEERS & PLANNE

Salem, OR 97310

I< 6: Rogue Valley Manor
Reservoir Storage .,:\pplication. File R-72484
J.O. 1586.100.0

Tliis letter is 111 re!'.pOm,e to your Mardi g, :993 letter to our office and our subsequent
t(:!epl!01l<: conversatiou concerning the above ramed project.

'I tic cxistilig di,,er.:;ion :1oint on Bear Creek is thr source of irrigntion water during the
s11111111cr iri igation .~casc,Ll :incl is within the Bear Creek lrrigarior. District. The reservoirs
ir. question ar(: intended for in-~ysrem use for irrigation of the golf course on the Rogue
V.:.llcy M~nor. That is, on a daily basis, water entering each reservoir equals the amount
ufwater leaving rhe reservoir. At rho encl of the irrigation season the reservoirs will be l.eft
full. Durir.g tile w111h~.r months, the reservoirs will pass inflow resulting from clirecr rainfall
;,r,r\ f':.!:i:!·rtl ~!•rrn\1n,_:,~g rlr~•in~v- ThP '°'nly ,-:tJ;e in which water may be specifical!y adt.led
to the reservoirs is if the depth falls signiticanrly, whereby a nearby well will !.ie usec.! ar iess
than 500) galls per ciay ;n 111:1ir1tain the original c.iepth. The Bear Creek snur:?e will not
be t!SCd ~iurin!! 1b~ wi.cter 11011-irrig-~tiun nm□th::.

Afte, :-.!)t:aking wi~lJ Bruce Suu:.i, Dislri~t 14 Vhterm~tilr, it is our understanding that for
rl1~ :1i)Ovc i:-nnditi:ms an<l µrnposed uses, :1 ~tor~1ge permiL i!-) Il'Jl req~1i1ed. In addi1;011,
bec:wse a st,orage permit is ot required. the secondary permit for us-~ ,~Ji ~~O! ed l.Ult~r is r.,u>,t
required either.

Uu!e:,~ \••-:. h·.::~r oiu@r·.,·is~ !.':urn y0ur ul'firct. ,,,e are ~<,ri.;idering t!m, ,11at1er resolver\ ;ind
complete as it now sends. As the storage permit is not required, please refund all or a
pl:rli:ir1 of tl1c: ::::::oo fee frt:.it w3.S ~uLrn1iudl '.\·ii:h the appiLh;at:i0n on June 23, 1992.

Corporate Office: 3421 25th St. SE.. Salt>m, Oragon 97302-1191 • (5031 585-2474
13500SW 72nd Aw. Pon!and. Oregon 97223-8032 • (503) 684-9226
Fax: (503) 585-3986
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=== I D I}WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC.J'lfj CONSULTING ENGINEERS & PlANNERS

March 11, 1993

Mr. Wayne Overcasb
Orc:gon Water Resources Department
258 Poland R! NE
Salem, OR 97310

l<h: Rogue Va.lley Manor
Reservoir Storage Application, File R-72484
J.0. 1586.T00.0

Tl,is letter is mn response to y@ur March g, 'i99:i3 leHer tr.i our office and our subsequent
t0lepl!01"!C; conversation concerning the ahnv~ named project.

'L ll<? existiqg di,1er.sion point cm Bear Creek is the source of irrigation water during the
s11111111cr ir•igation .~cason ,ind i-s witl:iiH t!it 13:ear Gre-ek lrrigorir,;m Dis-trier. Trne res~Th·oirs
i1"i q11csti011 ar~ intended for in-system use for itrigat'ion of the golf course on the Rogue
VLl:lcy Mc1rior. That is, on a daily basis, water entering each reservoir equals the :Hnoum
<Jf ,rnrnr leaving rile reservoir. At the end of Urn irriga,tj@n s.~ffS(r).riJ the reservoirs will be left
fu1I. Durir.g the wmt?.r months, the reservoirs will pass inflow resulting fromdirect rainfall
n!ma:r! surrounding drainage 'The only case in which water may be specifically added
tn the reservoirs is if the depth falls SLgJilrt;0anrly, ~vJ1erehy a neaTby w.€\1'1 '½Hl be m~et! ;,1,t ie.!-ls
than 5000 g,.t!l.-~ns per iay o maintain the origjqaJ O'GJi'lth. The Bear Creek source will not
be l!SCd ~lul7iDI! 1h..e ~vi.mter 1:1on-irrigatim1 mc:>Eili::.- -

Af1e1 s11e,1king wiJ'1 i3rnce 8unu, Dis'ltict 14 \;,V:.:t~nnas'f~r. it is our understanding that for
th: wove conditions and proposed uses, a storage permit is not required. In addition,
because a storage permit is no required. the secondary permit for useol stoved waterisnot
required either.

Unless we her oiierwise f:on your office. ins ing an!
€(1:1~plt'U@ af i1 llt>>W ~t21ncb. .~ i{ijhi s·C<!II"' !,\,> • ·ti' iH c1
purtion of ohe '.E?-010 fee tnat was submitt ·, 1992.

CorJ!orate Office: 3421 25th St. S.E.. S-alem, 0rogo n 97302-J,191 • (503) SllS-2474
13500 S.W. 72nd Ave.. Portland, C!jregon 97223-8032 • (503) 68169226
Fax: (503) a&i -3986



March 11, 1993
Mr. Wayne Overcash
Page 2

If you have any questions or need any additional information please call at 585-2474.

Sincerely,

WESTECH ENGINEERING, INC.

cc: ► Bruce Sund, Watermaster, District 14
Water Resources Department
101 NW A Street
Grants Pass, OR 97526

► Brian McLemore, Rogue Valley Manor
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March , 1993

Inc. \
John J. Pugh
Westech Engineering,
3421 25th St. S.E.
Salem, OR 97301:

Dear Mr. Pugh:

REFERENCE: Our File R-72484, Your File J.O. 1586.100.0
Rogue Valley Manor

Pursuant to your letter of March 11, 1993, advising that the reservoirs
are intended for in-system use for irrigation of the golf course and
that a storage permit is not required, we are considering it as a
request to withdraw from our records the Application R-72484 you
submitted for Rogue Valley Manor.

Therefore, the application is to be considered "withdrawn" and will be
returned to you at a later date along with a check in the amount of
$100.00 refunding the unearned permit recording fee. The Examination
fee of $200.00 was required to be paid into the State General Fund as an
earned fee when the application was filed and is non-refundable.

It may be that the reservoirs in question can be used as bulges in the
system ( in-system storage) for waters allowed under existing permits
during the irrigation season; and, that such a system may be
appropriate for proper operation of the golf course. But any existing
permits for irrigation purposes that may be appurtenant to the golf
course shall not be construed in any sense as providing for storage or
holding water in the reservoirs during the non-irrigation season.

The use of water from the well for filling or maintaining the reservoirs
is another matter. The use of ground water, even uses exempt from
permit requirements, may be regulated if found to be interfering with
prior rights or not in compliance with laws or rules. An excerpt (Bear
Creek Basin 690-515-003) from the Rogue River Basin Program adopted by
the Water Resources Commission is enclosed for your review.

If the proposed use of water from the well has the potential for
substantial interference with the nearest surface water source, use of
the well may be regulated.

Sincerely,

WAYNE J. OVERCASH
Water Rights Specialist

Enclosure
cc: Bruce Sund, Watermaster District 14

b-, Melena-e, eqe Vte, "lee
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Bear Creek Basin

690-515-003

( 1) Classifications

(a) No applications for appropriation of water shall be accepted or issued bf any state
agency except appropriations for beneficial uses involving water legally stored in excess of
the amount necessary for existing rights.

(b) Structures or works for the utilization of the waters in accordance with the
aforementioned classifications, are also declared to be prejudicial to the public interest
unless planned, constructed, and operated in conformity with applicable provisions of ORS
536.310 and any such structures or works are fwther declared to be prejudicial to the
public interest which do not give proper cognizance to the multiple-purpose concept

(2) Water Quality

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
only on the condition, as demonstrated by the applicant, that any dams, diversions, generating
facility, or return flows shall not significantly interfere with recreational, fish life or other beneficial
uses of water.

(4) Storage

(a) Potential reservoir sites should be identified in the comprehensive land use planning
process for possible future development or until alternative methods of meeting water needs
have been developed. Immediate consideration should be given to the following sites:

(A) Walker Creek, NE 1/4 Section 12, Township 39 South, Range I East,
Willamette Meridian.

(B) West Fork Ashland Creek (Winburn site), NE 1/4 Section 32, Township 39
South, Range I East, Willamette Meridian.

(C) West Fork Ashland Creek (Ranger site), SW 1/4 Section 28, Township 39
South, Range 1 East, Willamette Meridian.

(b) All applicationsfor appropriation of water for storage in structures impounding
more than 3,000,000 gallons of water shall be reviewed by the Water Policy ReviewBoard
prior to approval. During the review theWater Policy ReviewBoard may establish
additional minimum flows on the natural flow of the stream to support aquatic life or
minimize pollution. Storage projects consistent with the purposes ofminimum perennial
streamflows shall be encouraged.

(5) Existing Rights

This program does not modify, set aside or alter any existingright to use water or the priority of
such use established under existinglaws.
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OREGON

Fish &Wildlife

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF FISH AND WILDLIFE
Comments on Water Right Application

R-72484

July 31, 1992

AUG - 5 1992
WATER RESOURCES DEPT.

SALEM, OREGON

Steve Brown
Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd., NE
Salem, OR 97310

Dear Steve;

The Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife (ODFW) has reviewed
the subject water right application and recommends WRD deny the
application for the following reasons:

Bear Creek is extremely over-appropriated during the summer and
early fall months. Normally, ODFW would recommend or look
favorably on storage of winter runoff as a method for getting
around periods of non-availability. However, there is
considerable evidence that Bear Creek is over-appropriated beyond
the usual summer-early fall months. ODFW district personnel have
observed that winter steelhead adults returning to Bear Creek
each year are suffer from inadequate flows.

At this time, it appears that November and December are the only
months where water is available for storage on an average of 8
years in 10. We believe that a water availability analysis will
bear this out. If such is the case (that water is available for
impounding only 2 months out of the year), DFW contends this
water right to store water is inappropriate.

As an alternative to diverting Bear Creek flow for the stated
uses, ODFW recommends the applicant look to the Medford
Irrigation District for a year-round supply of water.

If the applicant disagrees with this assessment, ODFW recommends
referral of this application to the Water Resources Commission
for determination of the public interest.



Steve Brown; R-72484
July 31, 1992
Page 2

ODFW hereby requests a copy of the report of technical review
when such is available.

Sincerely, _

Albert H. Mir i,
Water Right Rey

c WaterWatch of Oregon (public information request)
MacLeod, Central Point

Fe: WRD/WR

•



22. 'Ihere are serious water quality problems in the Bear Creek Basin.

23. Drainage of land in sane areas will bring eonaic benefit to the state.

24. Ihe drainage of wetlands may be detrimental to the local environment.

25. Control of floods would bring substantial benefits to the state.

26. By action of the state Water Resources Board, the diversion of up to 30 cfs
rut of Bear Creek for temperature control is allowed during the period
February 15 to April 1 of each year.

27. By action of the state Water Resources Board, the city of Talent is allowed
to divert up to 1 cfs fra Wagner Creek for municipal use during the period
November 1 to April 1 of each year.

28. Ihe maximum beneficial use of the waters of Bear Creek Basin will require
water storage for daestic, livestock, nu.micipal, irrigation, agricultural
use, power develoment, industrial, mining, pollution abaterrent, recreation,
wildlife an::l fish life purposes.

NOW THEREFORE BE rr RESOLVED that this Board hereby adopts the following program
in accordance with ORS 536.300(2) pertaining to the water resources of the Bear
Creek Basin:

A. No applications for appropriation of water shall be accepted or issued by any
state agercy except appropriations for beneficial uses involving water
legally stored in excess of the amount necessary for existing rights.

B. Rights to use of water for in:iustrial or mining purposes granted by any state
agency shall be issued only on condition that any effluents or return flows
from such uses shall rot significantly interfere with recreational, fish
life, or other beneficial uses of water.

c. Rights to use of water for power development purposes granted by any state
agency shall be issued only on the corrlitian, as demonstrated by the
applicant, that any dams, diversions, generating facility, or return flows
shall not significantly interfere with recreational, fish life or other
beneficial uses of water.

D. Structures or works for the utilization of the waters in accordance with the
aforementioned classifications, are also declared to be prejudicial to the
public interest unless planned, constructed, and operated in coz:ifonnity with
applicable provisions of RS 536.310 and any such structures or works are

. further declared to be prejudicial to the public interest which do not give
proper cognizance to the multiplepurposeconcept.

E. Ptential reservoir sites should be identified in the aprehensive land use
planningprocess for p:ssible future development or until alternative methods
of meeting water needs have been developed. Immediate consideration should
be given to the following sites:

1. Walker Creek, NE 1/4 Section 12, Tnship 39 South, Range 1 Fast,
Willamette Meridian.

2. West Fork Ashland creek (winbum site), NE 1/4 Section 32, Township 39
South, Range 1 East , Willamette Meridian.

14
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3. est Fork Ashland creek (Ranger site), SW 1/4 section 28, Township 39
South, Range 1 East, Willarrette Meridian.

F. All applications for appropriation of water for storage in structures
impounding more than 3, ooo, 000 gallons of water shall be reviewed by the
Water Policy Review Board prior to approval. During the review the Water
Policy Review Board may establish additional minimum flows on the natural
flaw' of the stream to support aquatic life or minimize pollution. Storage

:· projects consistent with the p.rrposes of mi.nin"Um perennial streamflows shall
be enc:xxrraged. .

G. 'Ihis prcgrarn does not m::x:lify, set aside or alter any existing right to use
water or the priority of such use established under existing laws.

APPLEGATE RIVER BASIN'

WHEREAS the Water Policy Review Board urrler the authority of ORS 536.300 has
urrlertaken a study of the Applegate River Basin;

WHEREAS in this study consideration was given to means arrl methcds of augmenti.rq,
conserving, and classifying such water resoorces for existing and contemplated
needs arrl uses of water for dcrrestic, nunicipal, irrigation, power development,
industrial, mining, recreation, wildlife arrl fish life uses, arrl for pollution
abatement as well as other related subjects including drainage, reclamation arrl
flood control; and

WHEREAS as a result of such studies the follc:1w'irq fin:lin:3s arrl conclisions have
been reached by this Board:

1. On an annual basis, total quantities of water are sufficient to satisfy all
existing and presently contenplated needs and uses of water.

2. Ihere are serious geographical and seasonal deficiencies in water supply.

3. Flc,..,is duri.rq the surcmer nonths are inadequate in many areas to satisfy
existing needs.

4. During the 6lII'lirer nonths sections of many trib.Itaries are dry or nearly dry.

5. For p.rrposes of future beneficial use, water availability on an8o%frequency
basis is considered necessary to assure a reasonably reliable water supply.

6. On an 80% basis the waters of Williams Creek, Iu,,.iell Creek, and Ihapson
Creek may be fully appropriated under rights of record during the pericd May
through October.

7. On an 80% basis the waters of the Little !q:plegate River, Humbug Creek, Grays
Creek, Jackson Creek and Cheney Creek ma.y be fully appropriated under rightsof record durin:J the period June through October.

8.'on an 80t basis the waters of the Applegate River, Forest creek, Slate creek
and Murphy Creek may be fully appropriated under rights of record during the
period July t.hroogh Octooer. .

9. Attainment of quantities of water to satisfy all beneficial use requirements
will be achieved only through storage.

15



« WaterWatch
0 F 0 R E G O N

July 4, 1992
Stephen C. Brown
Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd. N. E.
Salem, OR 97310

RE: Application for Permit #R72484, Rogue Valley Manor
Bear Cr. Basin, Jackson Co., 8.9 AF, Irrigation

WaterWatch has reviewed the limited amount of information
contained in the public notice of this water right
application. Based upon that information, WaterWatch raises
the following issues, questions, and concerns:

Is there unappropriated water available for this
proposed use? What exceedence level will the Department use
when determining water availability?

What effect will this proposed use have on instream
flows necessary to protect the public's interest in fish,
wildlife, recreation, and a healthy aquatic system?

This water source may suffer from water quality
problems. Has the Department consulted with the Department
of Environmental Quality to determine the effect this
proposed withdrawal will have on water quality?

If this water source provides habitat to native fish
during any phase of their life cycle, we request that the
Department include conditions requiring the installation and
maintenance of fish screening and bypass devices prior to any
diversion of water.

Given the importance of surface water sources, and the
Department's limited enforcement staff, it only makes sense
to require this applicant to measure and record water use.
Measurement not only helps the Department carry out its
statutory mandate to promote the control of water resources
for all beneficial uses, it helps the Department protect the
public's interest in assuring the use is within the bounds of
the permit. OR 536.220(1) (a), 537.170(5).

Will this proposed use be compatible with Goal 5
elements of the local comprehensive plan?

It is a high priority of the state to eliminate waste
and improve the efficiency of water use. OAR690-410-060(1).
Statewide policy also calls upon water users to use and
maintain their water systems in a manner consistent with the
state's priority. OAR 690-410-060(2) (a). What conditions
are proposed for this permit that will carry out and
encourage compliance with state policy?

Is this an existing illegal use of water? If so, will
the continued use without a permit cause harm to existing
water rights and the public interest?

We request a copies of the draft permit and the
Department's technical analysis 0f this{ipl~:~

e: ..2in My±en....Waie#Watch of Oregon, Inc. 921 S.W. Morrison, Suite 438 "?""hOregon 97205 (503) 295-4039



Oreg
WATER

RESOURCES

DEPARTMENT

June 29, 1992

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR
1200 MIRA MAR AVE
MEDFORD, OR 97504

REFERENCE: File(s) R-72484

We received your application(s) proposing to use water, along with supporting
data and fees. Your receipt is enclosed unless you received it earlier. The
application has been assigned the above referenced file number and will be
reviewed in detail as time allows. If you need to call or write to us, be
sure to reference the file number (s) listed above so we may assist you
promptly.

Applications which are received in proper form with required maps, supporting
data and fees can be considered for approval by issuance of permits following
a mandatory 60-day waiting period and after public interest matters are
resolved.

Processing of applications which require additional information will be
delayed further. If you feel that a delay in the processing of your
application will cause a hardship, please advise in writing.

If the application is approved, the use allowed by the permit will be subject
to the Water Resources Commission's Basin Program statements, instream flow
requirements, and demands of prior rights.

If you have any questions, please contact the Water Right Section at the
telephone number referenced below.

cc: CWRE

3850 Portland Rd NE
Salem, OR 97310
(503) 378-3739
FAX (503) 378-8130



·'
Application [o. 7a44 ,,

Land Use information Form: Perr@its,yd9electric Licenses, Water uses in
Additionf6eta<sifted Uses

T.h.. , . . . .. . h . 1 JU~J 2-i 19~?is m,ormat,on Is needed to determine compatibility with localcompre enswe pans as ---
requiredbyORS 197.180. The Water Resources Department will use this and other information :..:: or-=p

1to evaluate the water use application. DO NOTFILL OUTTHIS FORM IFwater is to tie 1L.... ,,, { , ,.'.:GON ._ ·
diverted, conveyed, and/or used only on federallands.

State: OR Zi: 9750 ayPhone: 774-7411

Rogue Valley Manor
120 Mira Mar Ave

Applicant's Name:
Address:
City; Medford

Please provide information as requestedbelow for all tax lots on or through which water will be
divertedor used. (Attach extra sheets as necessary.) Applicants for municipal use , or
1mgatton uses within irrigation districts, maysubstitute existing andproposed service area
boundaries for the tax lot Information requestedbelow.

-
Check All That Apply

Tax Lot or Local Plan Designation/Zoning Water Water WaterI.D.# (e.g. Rural Resldentlal/RR-5) Diverted Conveyed Use
e01(37132 ) log_Reside.hl /sre -d L-" I/"'"

Please list al/ counties and cities within which water Isproposed to be diverted, conveyed,
and/or used. City of Medford
The following section must be completed bya planning official from each county and city listed
unless your project willbe located.entirely within city limits. In this case, only the city
pfarming agencymust complete this form. Please request extra forms as needed.

For Local Government Use Only

Local government planning officials are to.complete the remainder of this form. If this form can
not be completed while the applicant waits, please sign and detach the receipt as Instructed
below. Please mall the completed form directly to the Water Resources Department
(3850 Portland Rd. NE, Salem, 0R, 97310) within 60 days of the date of receipt as shown
below. If the form Is not completed within 60 days, the Department may take action to approve
the water use.

a) Check the appropriate boxbelow andprovide requested information.

D Land uses to be served byproposed water uses (Including proposed construction)
are allowedoutright or are not regulatedbyyour comprehensive plan. Cite applicable
ordinance section(s); . Go to section b} on reverse side.

~Lar.id uses to be servedbyproposed water uses (including proposed construction)
involve discretionary land use approvalsas listed In the table below. Note; Please
attach documentation of appllcable local land use approvals which have already
been obtained. (Record ofAction plus anyaccompanying findings Is sufficient.)

Type of Please check the box that applies:
Land Use Approvals Needed Cite Most Slgntticant,

(e.g.: plan amendments, rezones, Applicable Plan Policies & Already Already Being Pursued
conditional use pwmits, etc.) Ordinance Seclion References Obtained Denied Satisfactorily

P\ad Uh D<Lant Lr. Dez. 0d ­Sb (o0.23 -(024

_ ·•-··---· ..-···---------=----:~-=-----=-----:-:,---:-~-:-:--~--~--------·-·--Jover) .......Receipt for Request for Land Use Information

WAD Applicant Name:. _

This receipt must be signed by a local government representative and returned to the applicant
for inclusion in the WAD application IF the local government can not provide the above
requested land use Information while the applicant waits.

City or County:

Staff Contact:----=------------------- Phone:-----
Si@,rnaturne: Date of Information Request:



(For Local Use Continued}

b) Please provideprintedname an_written signature.
Name: N\ a,y-'f:-_ G gH~N,cme: Sr ...EC

Signature: '=m ,.J..~/-.JV'

.'

Localgovernments are Invited to expressspecial land use concerns or make recommendations
to the Department regarding this proposed use of water below, or on a separate sheet. For
additional information call Roberta Jortner or Rick Bastasch at 378-3671.

Additional Comments:

Oregon Water Resources Department
3850 Portland Rd. NE
Salem. <DR 973·10
378 - 3671

Version: 8/27/90



(

. :, Planning Official Initials.

Description of Water Use

Note to Applicant; This sheet will provide local planning staff with a basic description of your proposed water use.
Please fill out this sheet before bringing the attached land use form to your local planning office. 11 will help local planning
offices complete vour land use information form quicklv.

Note to Local Planning Offlclals: Please initial this sheet. Do not separate it from the land use information form. If
needed, lease make a sel ate co for our records.

Applicant Name: Rogue Valley Manor
Addre::.:;: 1200 Mira Mar

Medford. OR 97504

Phone: 773-7411

Please Indicate what you will use the water for. Checkall boxes that apply
and fill In the blanks with key characteristics of the project

JUN1 94 1922
wTii 4.SUPT.

SALEM,Or4ON

t

[i] Irrigation (crop type, golf course, nursery or greenhouse): SolfCourse

Ll uvestod (type of livestock, feedlot, slaughterhouse}:

D Residential (# units, single or multi-family, # lots If partition or subdivision): _

El commerclal (I.e., retail, office, restaurant. gas station, hotel, service, etc.): _

D Industrial (i.e., factory, pulp mill, research and development. processing; etc.): _

D Institutional (i.e., school, library, etc.):
D Mining (aggregate, metal, open pit. placer, etc.): _

D Recreation (park, campsite, pond, etc.} _

D Fish and Wildlife (pond, hatchery, etc.), _

Ll Hydropowor (dam, reservoir, power generating or transmitting facilities): _
D Other (Name and list key characteristics):. · _

Indicate sources for the proposed water use Indicate the estimated quantity of water
below: the use will reauire.

[] Surface Water Cubic feet per second. II
{ge sees., 900ear ree Gallons per minute.

8.9 Acre-Feel

D Reservoir or pond
j,

D Ground Waler

Water Resources Department. 3850 Portland Rd. NE, Salem. e>R 97310
Phone: 378-3671 Version: 8/30/90
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3.1, page 1

BEFORE THE MEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

STATE OF OREGON, CITY OF MEDFORD

IN THE MATTER OF PLANNING COMMISSION FILE )
PUD-84-3 APPLICATION FOR A PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT)
SUBMITTED BY ROGUE VALLEY MANOR )

[ll
JU24 1€:2

WATE! HGSDPT
SALE, OREGON

ORDER

ORDER granting approval of an application to Rogue Valley Manor for
the revision and expansion of a residential Planned Unit
Development to be located within the SFR-4 (Single-Family
Residential 4 units per acre), MFR-20 (Multiple-Family
Residential - 20 units per acre), and MFR-30 (Multiple-Family
Residential- 30 units per acre) zoning districts, as provided for
in the City of Medford Land Development Code.

WHEREAS:

1. The Planning Commission has duly accepted the application filed
in accordance with the Land Development Code, Section 10.230
Application, Planned Unit Development, and

2. The Medford Planning Commission has duly held public hearings
on the matter of an application for the revision and expansion of
a residential Planned Unit Development on 195.6 acres of property
(proposed) located east of Interstate 5 at the southern terminus of
Mira Mar Avenue, within the SFR-A (Single-Family Residential - 4
units per acre), MFR-20 (Multiple-Family Residential - 20 units per
acre), and MFR-30 (Multiple-Family Residential - 30 units per acre)
zoning districts, with public hearings a matter of record of the
Planning Commission on February 14, February 28, and March 14,
1991.

3. At the public hearings on said application, evidence and
recommendations were received and presented by the applicant's
representative and Planning Department staff; and

4. At the conclusion of said public hearings, after consideration
and discussion, the Medford Planning Commission, upon a motion duly
seconded, granted a planned unit development permit and directed
staff to prepare a final order with all conditions and findings set
forth for the granting of the planned unit development.

THEREFORE LET IT BE HEREBY ORDERED that the application of Rogue
Valley Manor stands approved subject to compliance with the
conditions stated in the Commission Report dated March 14, 1991.

AND LET IT FURTHER BE OF RECORD, that the action of the Planning
Commission in approving this application for a planned unit
development is hereafter supported by the following findings:



WESTECH

JUN 1 9 1992
RECEIVED

FINAL ORDER

3.1, page 2 .

PUD-84-3

1. This project complies with the Land Development Code and all
applicable criteria per Section 10.234, and

2. Including the applicant's findings entitled "Application to
Amend Rogue Valley Manor Planned Unit Development" - Exhibit "B"
dated January 16, 1991 and any additional findings contained in the
Commission Report.

BASED UPON THE ABOVE, it is the finding of the Medford City
Planning Commission that the planned unit development will not be
detrimental to the health, safety, or general welfare of the
persons residing or working in the neighborhood of the proposed use
or be detrimental or injurious to the property and improvements in
the neighborhood or to the general welfare of he City.

Accepted and approved this 28th day of March, 1991.

CITY OF MEDFORD PLANNING COMMISSION

ATTEST:



t
Pit1 No. 700967 Application No. 4%4

Permit No.
JUXI 24 1922

described in 2'.nstrument No. 68-03150, said Of1ficiaXVj\ecoros 1
thence North 0°1213511 West, 1508.30 feet, to a 5/8 ·.l'to~ P.ip, ~clDcPT.
located at the Northeast corner of said tract; thence "E6i's±i4
the Southerly boundary of SUN OAKS, PHASES III AND IV (recorded),
South 8957'20" East, 497.446 feet, to the ell corner to said
Donation Land Claim io. 5l; thence along the :southerly boundary of
aid Claim, South 89 • 51 '40" East~ 795. 91 fee;', to the true point
of beginning.
(Ta Lot No. 600, 37132D; Tak Lot No. 600, 37133; 'Ta Lot No.
1100, 38lW4 and 38lWS} I

TRACT IV:

That tract or parcel of land situated in the East half of Section
32, Township 37 South, Range 1 West, Willa.me ta Meridian, Jackson
County, Oregon, ~ore fully described as fol/ ws:

Beginning at the Northeast corner of Donation Land Claim No. 4G,
Township 37 South, Range 1 Wast, Willamette jH.eridian, Jackson
County, Oregon; thence along the West line qf Donation Land Claim
No. 51, North 0°12'30" West, 662.40 feet (record 662.30 feet), to
~ 5/8" iron bolt in concrete; thence along i'he South line of PAflK
TERRACE SUBDIVISION, and its Ea~terly proje tion thereof, South
09•57,20° East (record North a9•55r East), 65.735 feet, to a 5/8"
iron pin: thence South 0°12'30" East, 1508.30 feet, to a 5/8" iron
pin; thence Horth a9•ss155" West (record we;t}, 337.69 feet, to a
5/8'' iron pin on the Northeasterly right-ofrway line of Interstate
No. 5; thence along said Northeasterly right-of-way line, North
48°51'05" est:, 7.24 feet, to a 5/8" iron pin; thence North
39•4514011 West, 978.0l ftu~t, to a 5/8" ironfpin on the West line
of said Donation Land Claim No. 5l; thence lon~ 11aid West line,
North 0"05'30" west, 89.66 feet, to thG poi t of beginning.
(Tax Lot No. 603, 37132D)

EXCEPTING THERE~ROM that portion of the abJve deocribed property
deeded to J.&cl<~on County, Oregon, being a portion of the road
known as ~llendale Drive, by instrument re orded August 30, 1963,
in Volume b2, Hage 21), Jackson County, O:'ogon, Dead Ro:rd.





7938
WESTECH ENGINEERING INC. • SALEM OREGON 97302 .
/

DATE ":INVOICE NO. DESCRIPTION INVOICE AMOUNT DEDUCTION BALANCE

.
6/23/92 300.00

EEI 'El]
JUI 24 1 92

WATER FE.SU+ cS DEPT.
SALEM, ORE 130N

%) «vs» I CHECK ,) I TOTALSNUMBER 7938 300.00
PLEASE DETACH THIS PORTION ANO RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS.



APPLICATION PROCESS OUTLINE APPLICATION FILE #
PRIORITY DATE

72184
INITIALS

go
i
, I
I I

--~

<

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS TO FILE

Name and mailing address
Source of water
Quantity of water
Location of project
Use of water
Signature of applicant
Allowable use by pol~icy <?
state Engineerwithdraw '
Legislative withdrawal_'
Land useapproved pending

FIELD OPERATIONS

Application date stamped per money receipt date
Stream Indexed
Stream Code _
Scenic Waterway

Findings:
1) Concluded - Scenic-Reg Ack letter
2) Under Study - Scenic-Ack letter
3) Basin 2 - Willamette-Ack letter

Plat Carded and copy made YES NO
Conflicts (well surface ) t,
Prior ISWR #
Within Irrigation District (na e)

Notified
District excerpt received

Entered in Paradox
Prepare six copies of Draft Permit
Send one copy to Data Center

SUPPORT SERVICES

Stamp contents with application number
Mail/Provide copies of draft permits to DEQ, ODFW,
PARKS, AND WATERMASTER
Mail ack letter (provided by Data Center) with
receipt to applicant, cc to CWRE and file
Place label on file and card
If dam is over 10 feet or storage exceeds 9.2 AC-FT,
route file to Dam Safety Section
Notify Irrigation District

FIELD OPERATIONS

EXAMINATION FEE:
RECORDING FEE:

TOTAL:
REFUND:

DEFICIENT:

Ownership Statement
Name and address of all owners
Other landowners notified
Legal Description
Need Commission review

Requests greater than 5.0 cfs
Dam height greater than 20 feet
storage greater than 100 acre-feet
Out of Basin diversion== Groundwater recharge project
Other substantial public interest

GW comments received resolved
ODFW comments received resolved
DEQ comments received resolved
Interest Groups
Water availability received
Objections received resolved
Protest received resolved
Management Codes

REMARKS:

YES NO

_U69l/]-])-91





Environmental Management Services, Inc.
1150 Knutson Suite 4
Medford, OR 97504

Mr. Dallas Miller
Oregon Water Resources Department
Commerce Building
158 12th Street NE
Salem, Oregon 97310-3739



( IMPORTANT MESSAGE )

Wll,.L FAXTO YOU

RUSH

EASE CALL
«d

WILL CALL AGAIN

TELEPHONED

CAME TO SEEY□ul
-- - - -+-
WANTS TO SEEYOU

RETURNED YOUR CALL

[]EE

SIGNED

TOPS ~F0Rl'VI 40El5"y 1.ITHO IN U.S A.
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-- - --
( INIPORTANT MESSAGE )

FOR M~
DATE <fr TIME 2:±z%
M Cf=~ -
OF

PHONE ? za--£r:t. z~
AREACOOE NUMBERSION

(J) FAX
0 MOBILE

AREAOOOE NUMBER TMTO CALL II

T<ELEPHGJNED _.. if-R'LEASE CAbL ,1,..-

€AME iTO SEE YOU WILLCALLAGAIN l.-- - -----
WANTSTOSEEYOU ii RUSH--

II RETURNEDYOURCALL WILL F.ro<TQ YOU

MESSA~ - -

4&/ - -
II 22 II

- ~ ·-

-

A SIGNED ?a0o

TSPS ~ FORM 4Q05roN UIS.Al



72184
or,"R012053Permit Noy • +w i u}

ROGUE VALLEY MANOR ···•··••···················· ································
1200 MIRA MAR AVE .
MEDFORD, OR 97504 ························································

~~:::d ..::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::·::···· 1997 ··············-····::::::::::::::::::::
Beginning construction ocT. in... ······················ .
Completion of construction •·················0-GT··O·l···~~~~ , .

Extended lo •·································· OCJ O 1 1999 .C I l application or water ······ ············ ··········
ompe.e .Extended to •·-······· ·······················

Form 111



wan3id81
cc3coco

_d.,,.face Application ~

____,;RcsertJoir Application l
__Ground Water Application

____;Tl•ansfe1• Application

Power CLairn__.;

____llydroelectric Examination

llydroelectric L-:'.cense-

P-6-

_--.;Extension of .

~ '·/~-5­
~ //

adrang

__Copying

Assignment

Other

CoM.twctoM Exam.u,a.t..i.on--
Consucton Lcene--
AdjucUc.a..ti..on--


